PRODUCT SPECIFICATION CATALOGUE

Glass Glazing & Construction

HIGH PERFORMANCE ADHESIVE TAPES



EDITION 04

WELCOME

WELCOME WELCOME WELCOME

1E

WELCOME TO UK INDUSTRIAL TAPES LTD

We have over 20 years' experience in supplying specialist adhesive tapes and adhesive products for glass, glazing & construction applications to our vast customer base. Our vast product range of adhesive tapes and adhesive products offer the very best solution for all Glazing and Construction application, our Facilities and Machinery ensure we can produce your product in a range of formats to suit your requirement.

Based on our experience of supplying adhesive tapes to the Glass, Glazing & Construction market, we are constantly developing, adding to and improving our range of products. We have the capability to produce your product in a range of formats to suit your requirement.

We hope that our new brochure will provide you with an innovative solution to your needs. We hold massive stocks of products to assure you of the very best service.

If you need assistance or advice regarding your specific application, call our expert sales & customer



Telephone: 0191 269 7810 | Fax: 0191 267 1028

WELCOME

WELCON

WELCOME WELCOME WELCOME

CONTENTS

CHAPTER	PAGE
GLAZING TAPE	4
GEORGIAN BAR TAPE	8
TRIM TAPE	16
SECURITY GLAZING	18
PE FOAM TAPE	22
CERAMIC GLAZING TAPE	23
UPVC DOOR TAPE	24
COMPOSITE DOOR TAPE	28
SINGLE SIDED FOAM TAPE	32
EXPANDING FOAM TAPE	34
LOW TACK PROTECTION TAPE	36
SMART SYSTEMS	40
ADVANCED BONDING SYSTEMS	42
CLEANING PRODUCTS	48
BUILDING TAPE	50
PRODUCTION FACILITIES	58
ANCILLARIES / PACKAGING PRODUCTS	62

FIND US ONLINE



twitter.com/UKITapesLtd



facebook.com/UKITapes



blog.ukindustrialtapes.co.uk

OUR GROUP OF COMPANIES





POS Tapes, Stix2 and USA Glazing Tapes are trading divisions of UK Industrial Tapes Ltd.

CONTENTS

CONTE

CONTENTS

www.ukindustrialtapes.co.uk www.postapes.co.uk www.stix2.co.uk www.usaglazingtapes.com

NTENTS CONTENTS CONTENTS CONTENTS CONTENTS



FoamLINK RANGE

Double Sided Glazing Foam Tape: FoamLink is a double coated, closed cell PE foam tape ideally suited to bonding difficult and dissimilar surfaces including metals, wood, ceramics, plastics and even painted finishes, making it the ideal choice for glazing applications.

The PE foam construction provides excellent conformability and is ideal for rough, uneven and unstructured surfaces. In addition the foam offers excellent sealing, and vibration absorption ensuring that bonded joints remain permanently secure even in difficult and exacting applications.

We offer 3 different thickness within our FoamLink range 1mm Foamlink 1103H+, 1.6mm thick Foamlink 1603H+ & 3mm thick FoamLink 3003H+.

Why use FoamLINK:

- Specifically developed to stick to UPVC, Polypropylene, Styrene and other hard to adhere plastics
- It has a fantastic initial tack
- Modified Acrylic adhesive coated onto a PE foam
- Temperature resistance of -40°C to +70°C
- Easy to remove Paper or Filmic release liner
- High shear, high peel, high cohesive mass
- Excellent resistance to stress and vibration
- Resists UV exposure and withstands household cleaners.

GLAZING TAPE GLAZING TAPE GLAZING TAPE GLAZING TAPE GLAZING TAPE GLAZING TA

FoamLINK 1103H+

Permanent adhesive - Indoor & outdoor use. Modified acrylic adhesive. Temperature range: -40°C to +70°C.

Permanent indoor and outdoor use. Modified acrylic adhesive system.

PRICE PER ROLL WHEN PURCHASING FULL CARTONS

FoamLINK 1103H+

GLAZING TAPE

Reference	Colour	Size	Thickness	RPC	Individual Roll	1-2	3-5	6+	
GPAL110310150BP	Black	10mm x 1mm x 50m	1mm	30	£11.51	£4.71	£4.03	£3.61	
GPAL110312150BP	Black	12mm x 1mm x 50m	1mm	25	£13.79	£5.63	£4.75	£4.34	
GPAL110314150BP	Black	14mm x 1mm x 50m	1mm	21	£16.07	£6.53	£5.50	£5.02	
GPAL110315150BP	Black	15mm x 1mm x 50m	1mm	20	£17.23	£7.05	£5.88	£5.40	
GPAL110318150BP	Black	18mm x 1mm x 50m	1mm	16	£18.18	£8.44	£6.72	£6.40	
GPAL110324150BP	Black	24mm x 1mm x 50m	1mm	12	£20.46	£10.58	£9.65	£9.00	
GPAL110310150WP	White	10mm x 1mm x 50m	1mm	30	£11.51	£4.71	£4.03	£3.61	
GPAL110312150WP	White	12mm x 1mm x 50m	1mm	25	£13.79	£5.63	£4.75	£4.34	
GPAL110314150WP	White	14mm x 1mm x 50m	1mm	21	£16.07	£6.53	£5.50	£5.02	
GPAL110315150WP	White	15mm x 1mm x 50m	1mm	20	£17.23	£7.05	£5.88	£5.40	
GPAL110318150WP	White	18mm x 1mm x 50m	1mm	16	£18.18	£8.44	£6.72	£6.40	
GPAL110324150WP	White	24mm x 1mm x 50m	1mm	12	£20.46	£10.58	£9.65	£9.00	

Before use please ensure the surface is clean and dry by using an alcohol based Isopropanol cleaner.

AZING TAPE GLAZING TAPE GLAZING TAPE GLAZING TAPE GLAZING TAPE

FoamLINK 1603H+

Permanent adhesive - Indoor & outdoor use. Modified acrylic adhesive. Temperature range: -40°C to +70°C.

Permanent indoor and outdoor use. Modified acrylic adhesive system.

FoamLINK 1603H+

GLAZING TAPE

Size Thickness RPC **Individual Roll** Reference Colour 1-2 3-5 6+ 10mm x 1.6mm x 46m GPAL1603101646BP Black 1.6mm 30 £18.04 £7.20 £6.49 £5.96 GPAL1603121646BP Black 12mm x 1.6mm x 46m £21.61 £8.65 1.6mm £7.67 £7.18 GPAL1603141646BP Black 14mm x 1.6mm x 46m 1.6mm 21 £25.22 £10.09 £8.95 £8.38 GPAL1603151646BP 16mm x 1.6mm x 46m Black 1.6mm 20 £27.01 £10.80 £9.53 £9.00 GPAL1603181646BP Black 18mm x 1.6mm x 46m 1.6mm 16 £28.73 £12.73 £10.71 £9.59 GPAL1603241646BP 24mm x 1.6mm x 46m £14.82 Black 1.6mm £31.75 £12.99 £12.70 GPAL1603101646WP White 10mm x 1.6mm x 46m 1.6mm 30 £18.04 £7.20 £6.49 £5.96 GPAL1603121646WP 12mm x 1.6mm x 46m 25 White £21.61 £8.65 £7.67 £7.18 1.6mm GPAL1603141646WP White 14mm x 1.6mm x 46m 1.6mm 21 £25.22 £10.09 £8.95 £8.38 GPAL1603151646WP 16mm x 1.6mm x 46m White 20 £27.01 £10.80 £9.53 £9.00 1.6mm GPAL1603181646WP White 18mm x 1.6mm x 46m 1.6mm £28.73 £12.73 £10.71 £9.59 GPAL1603241646WP 24mm x 1.6mm x 46m White £31.75 £14.82 £12.99 £12.70 1.6mm

GLAZING TAPE

Before use please ensure the surface is clean and dry by using an alcohol based Isopropanol cleaner.

GLAZING TAPE

GLAZING TAPE

Telephone: 0191 269 7810 | Fax: 0191 267 1028

GLAZING TAPE

GLAZING TA

PRICE PER ROLL WHEN PURCHASING FULL CARTONS





FoamLINK 3003H+

Permanent adhesive - Indoor & outdoor use. Modified acrylic adhesive. Temperature range: -40°C to +70°C.



PRICE PER ROLL WHEN PURCHASING FULL CARTONS

FoamLINK 3003H+

Reference	Colour	Size	Thickness	RPC	Individual Roll	1-2	3-5	6+	
GPAL300310326BP	Black	10mm x 3mm x 26m	3mm	30	£10.00	£3.98	£3.88	£3.62	
GPAL300312326BP	Black	12mm x 3mm x 26m	3mm	25	£12.00	£4.72	£4.64	£4.35	
GPAL300315326BP	Black	15mm x 3mm x 26m	3mm	20	£15.02	£6.03	£5.83	£5.49	
GPAL300317326BP	Black	17mm x 3mm x 26m	3mm	17	£17.01	£6.80	£6.59	£6.18	

Before use please ensure the surface is clean and dry by using an alcohol based Isopropanol cleaner.

AZING TAPE GLAZING TAPE GLAZING TAPE GLAZING TAPE GLAZING TAPE

GLAZING TAPE

GEORGIAN BAR TAPE

We offer a range of high performance double sided tapes for the Georgian (astragal) bar application.

Our FoamLINK, ProLINK, CustomLINK and FlexLINK products which we recommend for the Georgian Bar Application have excellent UV resistance, tremendous Peel & Shear strength which is critical factor for this demanding application.

We have a few recommendations to ensure you get the best results using our FoamLINK, ProLINK, CustomLINK and FlexLINK range on this application.

Our FoamLINK, ProLINK, CustomLINK and FlexLINK products have a PSA "pressure sensitive adhesive" system, therefore when applying our product please make sure sufficient pressure is applied when being adhered to its application.

Please ensure that the surfaces the tape will be adhered to are clean from all dirt and dust by using an isopropanol cleaner, please revert to page 48.

Please note that if the bars are cut too tight to the frame this will cause an stress on the adhesive tape bond, we then suggest to leave an approximate 1mm gap between the bar and the frame at each end of the bar this will allow for expansion and contraction of the surfaces.

We also recommend that once the windows & bars have been glazed up, leave the finished product in despatch for at least 72 hours, before they are despatched, this will make a massive difference to the performance of the tape. All Acrylic adhesive systems take 72 hours to reach their optimum bond.

Benefits of using FoamLINK, ProLINK, CustomLINK and FlexLINK

- Fantastic Adhesion to painted Wood, Glass and Georgian Bar surfaces.
- 100% waterproof bond.
- Excellent resistance to stress and vibration.
- Compensates for the thermal expansion and contraction.
- Resists UV exposure and withstands house hold cleaners.
- Broad range of heat resistance from sub zero to high temperatures
- Available in an any of widths to suit your requirement.

Before use please ensure the surface is clean and dry by using an alcohol based Isopropanol cleaner.

GEORGIAN BAR TAPE GEORGIAN BAR TAPE GEORGIAN BAR TAPE GEORGIAN BAR TA



R TAPE

GEOR



Before use please ensure the surface is clean and dry by using an alcohol based Isopropanol cleaner.

ORGIAN BAR TAPE GEORGIAN BAR TAPE GEORGIAN BAR TAPE GEORGIAN BAR TAPE

FoamLINK 1103H+

Permanent adhesive - Indoor & outdoor use.

Modified acrylic adhesive. Temperature range: -40°C to +70°C.

Why use FoamLINK

- 100% waterproof bond.
- Good assembly tack, to provide high quality, consistent production processes.
- Excellent adhesion to glass and to other Georgian Bar substrates and surfaces.
- High performance bonding system, to ensure the bar is not pulled away from the sash.
- Highly elastomeric construction, so as to absorb differential expansion and contraction.
- High deposition adhesive layer, to prevent water penetration.
- No primers necessary, just good preparation and working practices.

• A proven, high performance, modified acrylic adhesive, highly resistant to environmental factors, including temperature, UV, cleaning agents, high humidity, low temperature. Easy peel, tear free liner removal.

> Permanent indoor and outdoor use. **Modified Acrylic** adhesive coated onto a PE foam.

PRICE PER ROLL WHEN PURCHASING FULL CARTONS

FoamLINK 1103H+

R TAPE

Reference	Colour	Size	Thickness	RPC	Individual Roll	1-2	3-5	6+	
GPAL110310150BP	Black	10mm x 1mm x 50m	1mm	30	£11.51	£4.71	£4.03	£3.61	
GPAL110312150BP	Black	12mm x 1mm x 50m	1mm	25	£13.79	£5.63	£4.75	£4.34	
GPAL110314150BP	Black	14mm x 1mm x 50m	1mm	21	£16.07	£6.53	£5.50	£5.02	
GPAL110315150BP	Black	15mm x 1mm x 50m	1mm	20	£17.23	£7.05	£5.88	£5.40	
GPAL110318150BP	Black	18mm x 1mm x 50m	1mm	16	£18.18	£8.44	£6.72	£6.40	
GPAL110324150BP	Black	24mm x 1mm x 50m	1mm	12	£20.46	£10.58	£9.65	£9.00	
GPAL110310150WP	White	10mm x 1mm x 50m	1mm	30	£11.51	£4.71	£4.03	£3.61	
GPAL110312150WP	White	12mm x 1mm x 50m	1mm	25	£13.79	£5.63	£4.75	£4.34	
GPAL110314150WP	White	14mm x 1mm x 50m	1mm	21	£16.07	£6.53	£5.50	£5.02	
GPAL110315150WP	White	15mm x 1mm x 50m	1mm	20	£17.23	£7.05	£5.88	£5.40	
GPAL110318150WP	White	18mm x 1mm x 50m	1mm	16	£18.18	£8.44	£6.72	£6.40	
GPAL110324150WP	White	24mm x 1mm x 50m	1mm	12	£20.46	£10.58	£9.65	£9.00	

Before use please ensure the surface is clean and dry by using an alcohol based Isopropanol cleaner.

GEORGIAN BAR TAPE GEORGIAN BAR TAPE GEORGIAN BAR TAPE GEORGIAN BAR TA

FoamLINK 1603H+

Permanent adhesive - Indoor & outdoor use.

Modified acrylic adhesive. Temperature range: -40°C to +70°C.

Why use FoamLINK

• 100% waterproof bond.

- Good assembly tack, to provide high quality, consistent production processes.
- Excellent adhesion to glass and to other Georgian Bar substrates and surfaces.
- High performance bonding system, to ensure the bar is not pulled away from the sash.
- Highly elastomeric construction, so as to absorb differential expansion and contraction.
 - High deposition adhesive layer, to prevent water penetration.
 - No primers necessary, just good preparation and working practices.

• A proven, high performance, modified acrylic adhesive, highly resistant to environmental factors,

including temperature, UV, cleaning agents, high humidity, low

temperature. Easy peel, tear free liner removal.

Permanent indoor and outdoor use. Modified Acrylic adhesive coated onto a PE foam.

PRICE PER ROLL WHEN PURCHASING FULL CARTONS

FoamLINK 1603H+

GEOR

Reference	Colour	Size	Thickness	RPC	Individual Roll	1-2	3-5	6+	
GPAL1603101646BP	Black	10mm x 1.6mm x 46m	1.6mm	30	£18.04	£7.20	£6.49	£5.96	
GPAL1603121646BP	Black	12mm x 1.6mm x 46m	1.6mm	25	£21.61	£8.65	£7.67	£7.18	
GPAL1603141646BP	Black	14mm x 1.6mm x 46m	1.6mm	21	£25.22	£10.09	£8.95	£8.38	
GPAL1603151646BP	Black	16mm x 1.6mm x 46m	1.6mm	20	£27.01	£10.80	£9.53	£9.00	
GPAL1603181646BP	Black	18mm x 1.6mm x 46m	1.6mm	16	£28.73	£12.73	£10.71	£9.59	
GPAL1603241646BP	Black	24mm x 1.6mm x 46m	1.6mm	12	£31.75	£14.82	£12.99	£12.7	
GPAL1603101646WP	White	10mm x 1.6mm x 46m	1.6mm	30	£18.04	£7.20	£6.49	£5.96	
GPAL1603121646WP	White	12mm x 1.6mm x 46m	1.6mm	25	£21.61	£8.65	£7.67	£7.18	
GPAL1603141646WP	White	14mm x 1.6mm x 46m	1.6mm	21	£25.22	£10.09	£8.95	£8.38	
GPAL1603151646WP	White	16mm x 1.6mm x 46m	1.6mm	20	£27.01	£10.80	£9.53	£9.00	
GPAL1603181646WP	White	18mm x 1.6mm x 46m	1.6mm	16	£28.73	£12.73	£10.71	£9.59	
GPAL1603241646WP	White	24mm x 1.6mm x 46m	1.6mm	12	£31.75	£14.82	£12.99	£12.70	

Before use please ensure the surface is clean and dry by using an alcohol based Isopropanol cleaner.

ORGIAN BAR TAPE GEORGIAN BAR TAPE GEORGIAN BAR TAPE GEORGIAN BAR TAPE

ProLINK 1000R

Permanent adhesive - Indoor & outdoor use.

Pure acrylic adhesive. Temperature range: -40°C to +120°C.

Why use ProLINK

- 100% waterproof bond.
- Gives a tremendous clean & clear sight line.
- Good assembly tack, to provide high quality, consistent production processes
- Excellent adhesion to glass and to other Georgian Bar substrates and surfaces.
- High performance bonding system, to ensure the bar is not pulled away from the sash.
- Highly elastomeric construction, so as to absorb differential expansion and contraction.
- High deposition adhesive layer, to prevent water penetration.
- No primers necessary, just good preparation and working practices.
- A proven, high performance, pure acrylic adhesive, highly resistant to environmental factors, including temperature, UV, cleaning agents, high humidity, low temperature.



Permanent indoor and outdoor use.

Temperature range: -40°C to +120°C long term.

ProLINK 1000R

PRICE PER ROLL WHEN PURCHASING FULL CARTONS

Reference	Colour	Size	Thickness	RPC	Individual Roll	1-2	3-5	6+	
TBIO61251000R	Clear	6mm x 1mm x 25m	1mm	50	£12.05	£10.39	£9.42	£8.59	
TBIO91251000R	Clear	9mm x 1mm x 25m	1mm	33	£18.24	£15.73	£14.32	£12.85	
TBIO121251000R	Clear	12mm x 1mm x 25m	1mm	25	£24.33	£20.78	£18.84	£17.18	
TBIO151251000R	Clear	15mm x 1mm x 25m	1mm	20	£31.42	£25.98	£23.55	£21.48	
TBIO191251000R	Clear	19mm x 1mm x 25m	1mm	15	£38.52	£32.91	£29.84	£27.21	

Before use please ensure the surface is clean and dry by using an alcohol based Isopropanol cleaner.

R TAPE

GEORGIAN BAR TAPE GEORGIAN BAR TAPE GEORGIAN BAR TAPE GEORGIAN BAR TA

ProLINK 1500R

Permanent adhesive - Indoor & outdoor use.

Pure acrylic adhesive. Temperature range: -40°C to +120°C.

Why use ProLINK

• 100% waterproof bond.

• Gives a tremendous clean & clear sight line.

• Good assembly tack, to provide high quality, consistent production processes

- Excellent adhesion to glass and to other Georgian Bar substrates and surfaces.
- High performance bonding system, to ensure the bar is not pulled away from the sash.
- Highly elastomeric construction, so as to absorb differential expansion and contraction.

High deposition adhesive layer, to prevent water penetration.

• No primers necessary, just good preparation and working practices.

• A proven, high performance, pure acrylic adhesive, highly resistant to environmental factors, including temperature, UV, cleaning agents, high humidity, low temperature.



Permanent indoor and outdoor use. Temperature range: -40°C to +120°C long term.

PRICE PER ROLL WHEN PURCHASING FULL CARTONS

ProLINK 1500R

GEORGIAN BAR

GEOR

TAPE

Reference	Colour	Size	Thickness	RPC	Individual Roll	1-2	3-5	6+	
GBIO6151651500R	Clear	6mm x 1.5mm x 16.5m	1.5mm	50	£13.00	£11.17	£10.15	£9.22	
GBIO9151651500R	Clear	9mm x 1.5mm x 16.5m	1.5mm	33	£19.37	£16.72	£15.17	£13.78	
GBIO12151651500R	Clear	12mm x 1.5mm x 16.5m	1.5mm	25	£25.99	£22.36	£20.28	£18.45	
TBIO15151651500R	Clear	15mm x 1.5mm x 16.5m	1.5mm	20	£32.49	£27.93	£25.34	£23.06	
TBIO19151651500R	Clear	19mm x 1.5mm x 16.5m	1.5mm	15	£41.16	£36.02	£32.12	£29.20	

Before use please ensure the surface is clean and dry by using an alcohol based Isopropanol cleaner.

ORGIAN BAR TAPE GEORGIAN BAR TAPE GEORGIAN BAR TAPE

FlexLINK 1100R

Permanent adhesive - Indoor & outdoor use.

Pure acrylic adhesive. Temperature range: -40°C to +120°C.

Why use FlexLINK

- 100% waterproof bond.
- Good assembly tack, to provide high quality, consistent production processes.
- Excellent adhesion to glass and to other Georgian Bar substrates and surfaces.
- High performance bonding system, to ensure the bar is not pulled away from the sash.
- Highly elastomeric construction, so as to absorb differential expansion and contraction.
- High deposition adhesive layer, to prevent water penetration.
- No primers necessary, just good preparation and working practices.
- A proven, high performance, pure acrylic adhesive, highly resistant to environmental factors, including temperature, UV, cleaning agents, high humidity, low temperature. Easy peel, tear free liner removal.



FlexLINK 1100R

CE PER ROLL WHEN PURCHASING FULL CARTO

Reference	Colour	Size	Thickness	RPC	Individual Roll	1-2	3-5	6+	
TBIO6251100R	White	6mm x 1.1mm x 25m	1.1mm	50	£12.59	£10.87	£9.84	£8.98	
TBIO9251100R	White	9mm x 1.1mm x 25m	1.1mm	33	£19.68	£16.44	£15.49	£13.43	
TBIO12251100R	White	12mm x 1.1mm x 25m	1.1mm	25	£24.09	£21.71	£19.55	£17.95	
TBIO15251100R	White	15mm x 1.1mm x 25m	1.1mm	20	£31.76	£27.14	£24.6	£22.44	
TBIO19251100R	White	19mm x 1.1mm x 25m	1.1mm	15	£40.11	£34.38	£31.16	£28.43	
	TBIO6251100R TBIO9251100R TBIO12251100R TBIO15251100R	TBIO6251100RWhiteTBIO9251100RWhiteTBIO12251100RWhiteTBIO15251100RWhite	TBIO6251100R White 6mm x 1.1mm x 25m TBIO9251100R White 9mm x 1.1mm x 25m TBIO12251100R White 12mm x 1.1mm x 25m TBIO15251100R White 12mm x 1.1mm x 25m	TBIO6251100R White 6mm x 1.1mm x 25m 1.1mm TBIO9251100R White 9mm x 1.1mm x 25m 1.1mm TBIO12251100R White 12mm x 1.1mm x 25m 1.1mm TBIO15251100R White 12mm x 1.1mm x 25m 1.1mm	TBIO6251100R White 6mm x 1.1mm x 25m 1.1mm 50 TBIO9251100R White 9mm x 1.1mm x 25m 1.1mm 33 TBIO12251100R White 12mm x 1.1mm x 25m 1.1mm 25 TBIO15251100R White 15mm x 1.1mm x 25m 1.1mm 20	TBIO6251100R White 6mm x 1.1mm x 25m 1.1mm 50 £12.59 TBIO9251100R White 9mm x 1.1mm x 25m 1.1mm 33 £19.68 TBIO12251100R White 12mm x 1.1mm x 25m 1.1mm 25 £24.09 TBIO15251100R White 15mm x 1.1mm x 25m 1.1mm 20 £31.76	TBIO6251100R White 6mm x 1.1mm x 25m 1.1mm 50 £12.59 £10.87 TBIO9251100R White 9mm x 1.1mm x 25m 1.1mm 33 £19.68 £16.44 TBIO12251100R White 12mm x 1.1mm x 25m 1.1mm 25 £24.09 £21.71 TBIO15251100R White 15mm x 1.1mm x 25m 1.1mm 20 £31.76 £27.14	TBIO6251100R White 6mm x 1.1mm x 25m 1.1mm 50 £12.59 £10.87 £9.84 TBIO9251100R White 9mm x 1.1mm x 25m 1.1mm 33 £19.68 £16.44 £15.49 TBIO12251100R White 12mm x 1.1mm x 25m 1.1mm 25 £24.09 £21.71 £19.55 TBIO15251100R White 15mm x 1.1mm x 25m 1.1mm 20 £31.76 £27.14 £24.6	TBIO6251100R White 6mm x 1.1mm x 25m 1.1mm 50 £12.59 £10.87 £9.84 £8.98 TBIO9251100R White 9mm x 1.1mm x 25m 1.1mm 33 £19.68 £16.44 £15.49 £13.43 TBIO12251100R White 12mm x 1.1mm x 25m 1.1mm 25 £24.09 £21.71 £19.55 £17.95 TBIO15251100R White 15mm x 1.1mm x 25m 1.1mm 20 £31.76 £27.14 £24.6 £22.44

Before use please ensure the surface is clean and dry by using an alcohol based Isopropanol cleaner.

GEORGIAN BAR TAPE GEORGIAN BAR TAPE GEORGIAN BAR TAPE GEORGIAN BAR TA



R TAPE

CustomLINK 3493

Permanent adhesive - Indoor & outdoor use.

Pure acrylic adhesive. Temperature range: -30°C to +80°C.

Why use CustomLINK

• 100% waterproof bond.

- Good assembly tack, to provide high quality, consistent production processes.
- Excellent adhesion to glass and to other Georgian Bar substrates and surfaces.
- High performance bonding system, to ensure the bar is not pulled away from the sash.
- Highly elastomeric construction, so as to absorb differential expansion and contraction.
 High deposition adhesive layer, to prevent water penetration.
 - No primers necessary, just good preparation and working practices.

 A proven, high performance, pure acrylic adhesive, highly resistant to environmental factors, including temperature, UV, cleaning agents, high humidity, low temperature. Easy peel, tear free liner removal.



PRICE PER ROLL WHEN PURCHASING FULL CARTONS

CustomLINK 3493

GEOR

Reference	Colour	Size	Thickness	RPC	Individual Roll	1-2	3-5	6+	
GBIO349312166BF	Black	12mm x 1mm x 66m	1mm	16	£35.28	£16.74	£14.35	£13.15	
GBIO3493151166BF	Black	15mm x 1mm x 66m	1mm	12	£44.13	£20.94	£17.95	£16.45	
GBIO3493191166BF	Black	19mm x 1mm x 66m	1mm	10	£56.58	£26.85	£23.01	£21.09	
GBIO3493251166BF	Black	25mm x 1mm x 66m	1mm	7	£74.69	£35.44	£31.20	£27.85	

Before use please ensure the surface is clean and dry by using an alcohol based Isopropanol cleaner.

ORGIAN BAR TAPE GEORGIAN BAR TAPE GEORGIAN BAR TAPE GEORGIAN BAR TAPE

TRIM TAPE



TRIM TAPE

We offer our FoamLink 1103H+ for the trim application, this Double Sided superior closed cell PE foam has a ultra high performance modified acrylic adhesive system.

The Foamlinks PE foam construction, provides excellent conformability and is therefore ideal for rough, uneven and structured surfaces. In addition the foam offers excellent sealing damping and vibration absorption capabilities, ensuring that bonded joints remain permanently secure, even in critical and exacting applications.

FoamLINK 1103H+ has good initial tack, combined with its superior bonding characteristics, enabling easy assembly and positioning. This product is therefore ideal for all permanent fixing and mounting applications of component parts, even for outdoor use.

Why use FoamLink:

TRIM TAPE

- Specifically developed to stick to UPVC, Polypropylene, Styrene and other hard to adhere plastics
- It has a fantastic initial tack
- Modified Acrylic adhesive coated onto a PE foam

TRIM TAPE

- Temperature resistance of -40°C to +70°C
- Easy to remove Paper release liner

TRIM TAPE

• High shear, high peel, high cohesive mass.

Before use please ensure the surface is clean and dry by using an alcohol based Isopropanol cleaner.

TRIM TAPE TRIM TAPE TRIM TAPE

TRIM TAPE TRIM TA

TRIM TAPE

FoamLINK 1103H+

Permanent adhesive - Indoor & outdoor use. Modified acrylic adhesive. Temperature range: -40°C to +70°C.

Permanent -Indoor & outdoor use. Modified acrylic adhesive system.

PRICE PER ROLL WHEN PURCHASING FULL CARTONS

FoamLINK 1103H+

Reference	Colour	Size	Thickness	RPC	Individual Roll	1-2	3-5	6+
GPAL110310150BP	Black	10mm x 1mm x 50m	1mm	30	£11.51	£4.71	£4.03	£3.61
GPAL110312150BP	Black	12mm x 1mm x 50m	1mm	25	£13.79	£5.63	£4.75	£4.34
GPAL110314150BP	Black	14mm x 1mm x 50m	1mm	21	£16.07	£6.53	£5.50	£5.02
GPAL110315150BP	Black	15mm x 1mm x 50m	1mm	20	£17.23	£7.05	£5.88	£5.40
GPAL110318150BP	Black	18mm x 1mm x 50m	1mm	16	£18.18	£8.44	£6.72	£6.40
GPAL110324150BP	Black	24mm x 1mm x 50m	1mm	12	£20.46	£10.58	£9.65	£9.00
GPAL110310150WP	White	10mm x 1mm x 50m	1mm	30	£11.51	£4.71	£4.03	£3.61
GPAL110312150WP	White	12mm x 1mm x 50m	1mm	25	£13.79	£5.63	£4.75	£4.34
GPAL110314150WP	White	14mm x 1mm x 50m	1mm	21	£16.07	£6.53	£5.50	£5.02
GPAL110315150WP	White	15mm x 1mm x 50m	1mm	20	£17.23	£7.05	£5.88	£5.40
GPAL110318150WP	White	18mm x 1mm x 50m	1mm	16	£18.18	£8.44	£6.72	£6.40
GPAL110324150WP	White	24mm x 1mm x 50m	1mm	12	£20.46	£10.58	£9.65	£9.00

Before use please ensure the surface is clean and dry by using an alcohol based Isopropanol cleaner.

IM TAPE

TRIM TAPE TRIM TAPE TRIM TAPE TRIM TAPE

TRIM TAPE **TRIM TAPE**

SECURITY GLAZING TAPE



SECURITY GLAZING TAPE

68130 is a high density PVC foam with a high performance solvent acrylic adhesive, it is available in black and white.

It is suited to bonding difficult and dissimilar surfaces including metals, wood, UPVC and many plastics.

The foam construction provides excellent conformability and is therefore ideal for rough, uneven and structured surfaces. In addition the foam offers excellent sealing, damping and vibration absorption capabilities ensuring that bonded joints remain permanently secure even in critical and exacting applications.

Available in Black & White in any width required and thickness of 1mm, 2mm, 3mm, 4mm, 5mm, 6mm & 8mm.

Benefits of our 68130:

- High performance PV<u>C Foam</u>
- High initial tack

NG TAPE

- High shear, high peel, high adhesive mass
- Increased coat weight of adhesive giving excellent bond to all surfaces
- Instant adhesion, even at low temperatures
- Will not lift from the UPVC frame even at corner welds
- Adhesive will not delaminate from the foam.

SECURITY GLAZING TAPE SECURITY GLAZING TAPE SECURITY GLAZING TAPE SECU

SECURITY GLAZING TAPE

Foam Tape 68130

Permanent adhesive - Indoor & outdoor use. Solvent acrylic adhesive. Temperature range: -20°C to +70°C surface temperature.



Double Sided PVC - Foam Tape 68130 - 1mm

PRICE PER ROLL WHEN PURCHASING FULL CARTONS

Reference	Colour	Size	Thickness	RPC	Individual Roll	1-2	3-5	6+	
GPAL6813010150B	Black	10mm x 1mm x 50m	1mm	30	£19.56	£9.28	£7.95	£7.29	
GPAL6813012150B	Black	12mm x 1mm x 50m	1mm	25	£23.45	£11.12	£9.54	£8.74	
GPAL6813015150B	Black	15mm x 1mm x 50m	1mm	20	£29.31	£13.91	£11.92	£10.93	
GPAL6813017150B	Black	17mm x 1mm x 50m	1mm	17	£31.22	£14.82	£12.70	£11.64	
GPAL6813010150W	White	10mm x 1mm x 50m	1mm	30	£19.56	£9.28	£7.95	£7.29	
GPAL6813012150W	White	12mm x 1mm x 50m	1mm	25	£23.45	£11.12	£9.54	£8.74	
GPAL6813015150W	White	15mm x 1mm x 50m	1mm	20	£29.31	£13.91	£11.92	£10.93	
GPAL6813017150W	White	17mm x 1mm x 50m	1mm	17	£31.22	£14.82	£12.70	£11.64	

Before use please ensure the surface is clean and dry by using an alcohol based Isopropanol cleaner.

CURITY GLAZING TAPE SECURITY GLAZING TAPE SECURITY GLAZING TAPE SECURITY GLAZING

SECURITY GLAZING TAPE

Double Sided PVC - Foam Tape 68130 - 2mm thick

			PRICE PER ROLL WHEN PURCHASING FULL CARTONS						
Reference	Colour	Size	Thickness	RPC	Individual Roll	1-2	3-5	6+	
GPAL6813010225B	Black	10mm x 2mm x 25m	2mm	30	£10.38	£4.92	£4.22	£3.87	
GPAL6813012225B	Black	12mm x 2mm x 25m	2mm	25	£12.33	£5.85	£5.01	£4.59	
GPAL6813015225B	Black	15mm x 2mm x 25m	2mm	20	£15.28	£7.25	£6.21	£5.69	
GPAL6813017225B	Black	17mm x 2mm x 25m	2mm	17	£17.11	£8.12	£6.96	£6.38	
GPAL6813010225W	White	10mm x 2mm x 25m	2mm	30	£10.38	£4.92	£4.22	£3.87	
GPAL6813012225W	White	12mm x 2mm x 25m	2mm	25	£12.33	£5.85	£5.01	£4.59	
GPAL6813015225W	White	15mm x 2mm x 25m	2mm	20	£15.28	£7.25	£6.21	£5.69	
GPAL6813017225B	White	17mm x 2mm x 25m	2mm	17	£17.11	£8.12	£6.96	£6.38	

Double Sided PVC - Foam Tape 68130 - 3mm thick

					TRK			STOLL CARTONS	
Reference	Colour	Size	Thickness	RPC	Individual Roll	1-2	3-5	6+	
GPAL6813010320B	Black	10mm x 3mm x 20m	30	3mm	£9.55	£4.53	£3.88	£3.56	
GPAL6813012320B	Black	12mm x 3mm x 20m	25	3mm	£11.26	£5.34	£4.58	£4.20	
GPAL6813015320B	Black	15mm x 3mm x 20m	20	3mm	£13.98	£6.63	£5.68	£5.21	
GPAL6813017320B	Black	17mm x 3mm x 20m	17	3mm	£15.69	£7.44	£6.38	£5.85	
GPAL6813010320W	White	10mm x 3mm x 20m	30	3mm	£9.55	£4.53	£3.88	£3.56	
GPAL6813012320W	White	12mm x 3mm x 20m	25	3mm	£11.26	£5.34	£4.58	£4.20	
GPAL6813015320W	White	15mm x 3mm x 20m	20	3mm	£13.98	£6.63	£5.68	£5.21	
GPAL6813017320W	White	17mm x 3mm x 20m	17	3mm	£15.69	£7.44	£6.38	£5.85	

Double Sided PVC - Foam Tape 68130 - 4mm thick

Reference	Colour	Size	Thickness	RPC	Individual Roll	1-2	3-5	6+	
GPAL6813010420B	Black	10mm x 4mm x 20m	30	4mm	£10.38	£4.92	£4.22	£3.87	
GPAL6813012420B	Black	12mm x 4mm x 20m	25	4mm	£12.33	£5.85	£5.01	£4.59	
GPAL6813015420B	Black	15mm x 4mm x 20m	20	4mm	£15.28	£7.25	£6.21	£5.69	
GPAL6813017420B	Black	17mm x 4mm x 20m	17	4mm	£17.11	£8.12	£6.96	£6.38	
GPAL6813010420W	White	10mm x 4mm x 20m	30	4mm	£10.38	£4.92	£4.22	£3.87	
GPAL6813012420W	White	12mm x 4mm x 20m	25	4mm	£12.33	£5.85	£5.01	£4.59	
GPAL6813015420W	White	15mm x 4mm x 20m	20	4mm	£15.28	£7.25	£6.21	£5.69	
GPAL6813017420W	White	17mm x 4mm x 20m	17	4mm	£17.11	£8.12	£6.96	£6.38	

Before use please ensure the surface is clean and dry by using an alcohol based Isopropanol cleaner.

NG TAPE SECURITY GLAZING TAPE

SECURITY GLAZING TAPE SECURITY GLAZING TAPE

SECU

PRICE PER ROLL WHEN PURCHASING FULL CARTON

SECURITY GLAZING TAPE

Foam Tape 68130

SECURITY GLAZING

Permanent adhesive - Indoor & outdoor use.

Solvent acrylic adhesive. Temperature range: -20°C to +70°C surface temperature.

High performance PVC Foam. Increased coat weight of adhesive giving excellent bond to all surfaces. Instant adhesion, even at low temperatures. Will not lift from the UPVC frame even at corner welds. Adhesive will not delaminate from the foam.

Double Sided PVC - Foam Tape 68130 - 5mm thick

PRICE PER ROLL WHEN PURCHASING FULL CARTONS

Reference	Colour	Size	Thickness	RPC	Individual Roll	1-2	3-5	6+
GPAL6813010512B	Black	10mm x 5mm x 12m	30	5mm	£7.02	£3.33	£2.85	£2.61
GPAL6813012512B	Black	12mm x 5mm x 12m	25	5mm	£8.26	£3.92	£3.36	£3.08
GPAL6813015512B	Black	15mm x 5mm x 12m	20	5mm	£10.14	£4.12	£4.12	£3.78
GPAL6813017512B	Black	17mm x 5mm x 12m	17	5mm	£10.79	£4.39	£4.39	£4.02
GPAL6813010512W	White	10mm x 5mm x 12m	30	5mm	£7.02	£3.33	£2.85	£2.61
GPAL6813012512W	White	12mm x 5mm x 12m	25	5mm	£8.26	£3.92	£3.36	£3.08
GPAL6813015512W	White	15mm x 5mm x 12m	20	5mm	£10.14	£4.12	£4.12	£3.78
GPAL6813017512W	White	17mm x 5mm x 12m	17	5mm	£10.79	£4.39	£4.39	£4.02

Double Sided PVC - Foam Tape 68130 - 6mm thick

PRICE PER ROLL WHEN PURCHASING FULL CARTONS

Reference	Colour	Size	Thickness	RPC	Individual Roll	1-2	3-5	6+	
GPAL6813010610B	Black	10mm x 6mm x 10m	30	6mm	£6.84	£3.24	£2.78	£2.55	
GPAL6813012610B	Black	12mm x 6mm x 10m	25	6mm	£8.08	£3.83	£3.28	£3.01	
GPAL6813015610B	Black	15mm x 6mm x 10m	20	6mm	£9.85	£4.67	£4.00	£3.67	
GPAL6813017610B	Black	17mm x 6mm x 10m	17	6mm	£11.03	£5.23	£4.48	£4.11	
GPAL6813010610W	White	10mm x 6mm x 10m	30	6mm	£6.84	£3.24	£2.78	£2.55	
GPAL6813012610W	White	12mm x 6mm x 10m	25	6mm	£8.08	£3.83	£3.28	£3.01	
GPAL6813015610W	White	15mm x 6mm x 10m	20	6mm	£9.85	£4.67	£4.00	£3.67	
GPAL6813017610W	White	17mm x 6mm x 10m	17	6mm	£11.03	£5.23	£4.48	£4.11	

Before use please ensure the surface is clean and dry by using an alcohol based Isopropanol cleaner.

CURITY GLAZING TAPE SECURITY GLAZING TAPE SECURITY GLAZING TAPE

PE FOAM TAPE

Foam Tape 66124

Permanent adhesive - Indoor use only.

Acrylic adhesive. Temperature range: -20°C to +70°C.

Our 66124 is a Double Sided PE foam with a Acrylic Adhesive System, it is available in Black or White.

The foam construction provides excellent conformability and is therefore ideal for rough, uneven and structured surfaces. In addition the foam offers excellent sealing, damping and vibration absorption capabilities ensuring that bonded joints remain permanently secure even in critical and exacting applications.

Available in Black or White in any width required and thickness of 1mm to 4mm.

Why use 66124

- Standard Performance PE foam
- Good initial tack
- Temperature range of -20°C to +70°C



Double Sided PE Foam Tape 66124

Reference	Colour	Size	Thickness	RPC	Individual Roll	1-2	3-5	6+	
GPAL6612410150	Black or White	10mm x 1mm x 50m	30	1mm	£10.33	£6.88	£5.90	£5.41	
GPAL6612415150	Black or White	15mm x 1mm x 50m	20	1mm	£15.49	£10.33	£8.85	£8.11	
GPAL6612410240	Black or White	10mm x 2mm x 40m	30	2mm	£7.51	£5.01	£4.29	£3.93	
GPAL6612415240	Black or White	15mm x 2mm x 40m	20	2mm	£11.29	£7.53	£6.45	£5.91	
GPAL6612410325	Black or White	10mm x 3mm x 25m	30	3mm	£4.66	£3.10	£2.66	£2.44	
GPAL6612415325	Black or White	15mm x 3mm x 25m	20	3mm	£7.01	£4.67	£4.11	£3.67	
GPAL6612410420	Black or White	10mm x 4mm x 20m	30	4mm	£4.11	£2.74	£2.35	£2.15	
GPAL6612415420	Black or White	15mm x 4mm x 20m	20	4mm	£6.17	£4.11	£3.52	£3.23	

Before use please ensure the surface is clean and dry by using an alcohol based Isopropanol cleaner.



PE FOAM TAPE PE FOAM TAPE PE FOAM TAPE PE FOAM TAPE

PE FOA

CERAMIC GLAZING TAPE

CERAMIC GLAZING TAPE

Permanent adhesive - Indoor & outdoor use.

High Temperature stability (up to 1200 degrees C).

We offer our Ceramic Glazing Tape for use when glazing a wide variety of insulating and non-insulating fire resistant glass types into internal screens and doors manufactured from timber or steel.

Our advanced production techniques ensure a highly uniform structure enhanced by low thermal conductivity, good handling strength and a smooth surface. Our Ceramic paper products are manufacturered from alkaline earth silcate (AES), with a low bio persistance wool, blended with specially selected organic binders to give flexible papers with exceptional characteristics

The Ceramic Glazing Tape has been tested by a number of window system producers, as an integral part of steel and timber glazed systems to BS476 and other equivalent national standards (DIN4102).

Why use our Ceramic Glazing Tape

- High Temperature stability (up to 1200 degrees C)
- Good Handiling strength
- Lightweight
- Excellent flexibility
- Easy to wrap, cut and shape.



Ceramic Glazing Tape

Reference	Colour	Width	Thickness	MOQ	Price
GUKITCGT	White or Black	10mm – 1000mm	1mm, 2mm, 3mm, 4mm & 5mm	No MOQ involved, we can produce this product in single roll format	Price Upon Request, please contact our sales department with your requirements

CERAMIC

GLAZING

Before use please ensure the surface is clean and dry by using an alcohol based Isopropanol cleaner.

RAMIC GLAZING TAPE CERAMIC GLAZING TAPE CERAMIC GLAZING TAPE

UPVC DOOR PANEL BONDING TAPE

We have 3 tapes that we have been developed for this application and the Products are unique to UK Industrial Tapes.

- ProLINK pure acrylic adhesive system
- FoamLINK with RX adhesive system
- FoamLINK with H+ adhesive system

We have gained a very large market share in the UK and Europe with these three products over the last 20 years.

ProLINK & FoamLINK are part of our high performance adhesive products range. With a special composition giving excellent all round bonding properties and unique characteristics that allow for very high performance in the most demanding of application.

Why use ProLINK

- 100% waterproof bond.
- Gives a tremendous clean & clear sight line.
- No need to silicon cap
- Specifically developed to stick to UPVC, Polypropylene, Styrene and other hard to adhere plastics.
- It has a fantastic initial tack.
- Temperature resistance of -40°C to +120°C long term.
- Easy to remove filmic release liner.
- Clean easy instant bond.
- Quicker production time, as you don't need to wait for sealant to dry.
- Ideal for wood grain panels due to its high temperature resistance.

Why use FoamLINK

- Specifically developed to stick to UPVC, Polypropylene, Styrene and other hard to adhere plastics.
- It has a fantastic initial tack.
- Modified Acrylic adhesive coated onto our foam.
- Specifically developed foam for this demanding application.
- Temperature resistance of -40°C to +70°C.
- Easy to remove Paper or Filmic release liner.
- Still need to silicone cap when using FoamLInk.

Before use please ensure the surface is clean and dry by using an alcohol based Isopropanol cleaner.

UPVC DOOR TAPE UPVC DOOR TAPE



Telephone: 0191 269 7810 | Fax: 0191 267 1028

UPVC DOOR TAPE

UPVC DOO



Before use please ensure the surface is clean and dry by using an alcohol based Isopropanol cleaner.

VC DOOR TAPE UPVC DOOR TAPE UPVC DOOR TAPE UPVC DOOR TAPE UPVC DOOR TAPE

FoamLINK 1603H+

Permanent adhesive - Indoor & outdoor use.

Modified acrylic adhesive. Temperature range: -40°C to +70°C.

Why use FoamLINK

- Specifically developed to stick to UPVC, Polypropylene, Styrene and other hard to adhere plastics.
- It has a fantastic initial tack.
- Modified Acrylic adhesive coated onto our foam.
- Specifically developed foam for this demanding application.
- Temperature resistance of -40°C to +70°C.
- Easy to remove Paper or Filmic release liner.
- Still need to silicone cap when using FoamLINK.

Permanent indoor and outdoor use. Temperature range: -40°C to +70°C long term.

FoamLINK 1603H+



PRICE PER ROLL WHEN PURCHASING FULL CARTONS

UPVC DOO

Reference	Colour	Size	Thickness	RPC	Individual Roll	1-2	3-5	6+	
GPAL160391646BP	Black	9mm x 1.6mm x 46m	1.6mm	30	£16.25	£6.49	£5.78	£5.38	
GPAL1603101646BP	Black	10mm x 1.6mm x 46m	1.6mm	30	£18.04	£7.20	£6.49	£5.96	
GPAL1603121646BP	Black	12mm x 1.6mm x 46m	1.6mm	25	£21.61	£8.65	£7.67	£7.18	
GPAL1603141646BP	Black	14mm x 1.6mm x 46m	1.6mm	21	£25.22	£10.09	£8.95	£8.38	
GPAL1603151646BP	Black	16mm x 1.6mm x 46m	1.6mm	20	£27.01	£10.80	£9.53	£9.00	
GPAL1603181646BP	Black	18mm x 1.6mm x 46m	1.6mm	16	£28.73	£12.73	£10.71	£9.59	
GPAL1603241646BP	Black	24mm x 1.6mm x 46m	1.6mm	12	£31.75	£14.82	£12.99	£12.70	
GPAL160391646WP	White	9mm x 1.6mm x 46m	1.6mm	30	£16.25	£6.49	£5.78	£5.38	
GPAL1603101646WP	White	10mm x 1.6mm x 46m	1.6mm	30	£18.04	£7.20	£6.49	£5.96	
GPAL1603121646WP	White	12mm x 1.6mm x 46m	1.6mm	25	£21.61	£8.65	£7.67	£7.18	
GPAL1603141646WP	White	14mm x 1.6mm x 46m	1.6mm	21	£25.22	£10.09	£8.95	£8.38	
GPAL1603151646WP	White	16mm x 1.6mm x 46m	1.6mm	20	£27.01	£10.80	£9.53	£9.00	
GPAL1603181646WP	White	18mm x 1.6mm x 46m	1.6mm	16	£28.73	£12.73	£10.71	£9.59	
GPAL1603241646WP	White	24mm x 1.6mm x 46m	1.6mm	12	£31.75	£14.82	£12.99	£12.70	

Before use please ensure the surface is clean and dry by using an alcohol based Isopropanol cleaner. UPVC DOOR TAPE UPVC DOOR TAPE UPVC DOOR TAPE



ProLINK 1500R

Permanent adhesive - Indoor & outdoor use.

Pure acrylic adhesive. Temperature range: -40°C to +120°C.

Why use ProLINK

100% waterproof bond.

• Gives a tremendous clean & clear sight line.

• No need to silicon cap

• Specifically developed to stick to UPVC, Polypropylene, Styrene and other hard to adhere plastics.

• It has a fantastic initial tack.

• Temperature resistance of -40°C to +120°C long term.

• Easy to remove filmic release liner.

• Clean easy instant bond.

• Quicker production time, as you don't need to wait for sealant to dry.

• Ideal for wood grain panels due to its high temperature resistance.



PRICE PER ROLL WHEN PURCHASING FULL CARTONS

ProLINK 1500R

Reference	Colour	Size	Thickness	RPC	Individual Roll	1-2	3-5	6+	
GBIO8151651500R	Clear	8mm x 1.5mm x 16.5m	1.5mm	41	£16.00	£14.50	£13.80	£12.40	
GBIO9151651500R	Clear	9mm x 1.5mm x 16.5m	1.5mm	33	£19.37	£16.72	£15.17	£13.78	
GBIO12151651500R	Clear	12mm x 1.5mm x 16.5m	1.5mm	25	£25.99	£22.36	£20.28	£18.45	
TBIO15151651500R	Clear	15mm x 1.5mm x 16.5m	1.5mm	20	£32.49	£27.93	£25.34	£23.06	
TBIO19151651500R	Clear	19mm x 1.5mm x 16.5m	1.5mm	15	£41.16	£36.02	£32.12	£29.20	

Before use please ensure the surface is clean and dry by using an alcohol based Isopropanol cleaner.

VC DOOR TAPE UPVC DOOR TAPE UPVC DOOR TAPE UPVC DOOR TAPE UPVC DOOR TAPE

COMPOSITE DOOR TAPE

COMPOSITE CASSETTE BONDING

We have developed our Prolink adhesive range for this application which is unique to UK Industrial Tapes, which are approved to PAS 23/24.

We also offer our Foam Link 1603 for the use on the internal side of the Cassette system while using the Prolink on the External side.

Nan-YA Cassette System – Prolink 1500R is tested & approved. ODL Cassette System – Prolink 1000R is tested & approved.

Why use ProLINK

- 100% waterproof bond
- Gives a tremendous clean & clear sight line
- No need to silicon cap
- Specifically developed to stick to UPVC, Polypropylene, Styrene and other hard to adhere plastics
- It has a fantastic initial tack
- Temperature resistance of -40°C to +120°C
- Easy to remove filmic release liner
- Clean easy instant bond

OR TAPE

Quicker production time, as you don't need to wait for sealant to dry

Approved to standard BS6375-1: 2009 Performance of Windows and Doors

ProLINK and FoamLINK glazing tapes have been assessed against the industry respected weathertightness standard BS6375-1: 2009 Performance of Windows and Doors.

The ProLINK and FoamLINK glazing tapes were specifically assessed against the following clauses 6 and 7 of BS6375-1.

Clause 6) tested in accordance with BS EN 1026: 2000 Air permeability test method and classified in accordance with BS EN 12207: 2000 Air permeability classification.

Clause 7) tested in accordance with BS EN 1027: 2000 Watertightness test method and classified in accordance with BS EN 12208: 2000 Watertightness classification.

The ProLINK and FoamLINK products performed tremendously, gaining outstanding results, where they both achieved an Air Permeability of 600Pa and a Watertightness of 1500Pa.

The test was stopped at the above figures with no leakage, an exceptional result when it should be considered that a hurricane with a wind speed of 80mph is equivalent to 800Pa.

Testing was performed at the UKAS accredited test facility of Winkhaus Laboratories (A division of Winkhaus UK Ltd), who offer part and full assessments of BS6375-1 and many other test services to UKAS accredited standards for windows and doors.

Before use please ensure the surface is clean and dry by using an alcohol based Isopropanol cleaner.

COMPOSITE DOOR TAPE COMPOSITE DOOR TAPE COMPOSITE DOOR TAPE

APE COMPC

COMPOSITE DOOR TAPE

COMPOSITE DOOR CASSETTE GLAZING APPLICATION GUIDE FOR THE NAN-YA & ODL CASSETTE SYSTEM

1) Ensure that the operators are cleaning the cassette down with a suitable solvent before applying the tape (please see page 48 for further information), please note that if the cassette is not cleaned and has any surface dust or dirt then this will not help the performance of the tape.

2) When the operators are handling the Prolink, please ensure that the adhesive side of the tape is not touched at all when applying the tape to the cassette, educating the operators on this process will make a considerable difference.

- 3) Regarding storage of the tape, make sure that the tape is not left out on any production bench before, during or after application as this leaves the tape open to picking up dirt, this will again not help the performance of the tape.
- 4) We recommend that after the tape has been applied to the cassette, that the operator uses a roller (our GUKITROLLER see page 49) and run it along the tape after is it applied this will make a massive difference to the adhesive bond and also make it a lot easier to release the Blue HDPE filmic release liner, which will only help efficiency and speed for your production line.
- 5) Once the cassettes have been taped up, please ensure that the cassettes are left for a period of time to let the Prolink's adhesive wet out into the surface and create its ultimate bond.
- 6) On the Nan-Ya cassette system customers have 2 glazing options:
 - A) Overlapping the tape on the corners and leaving the overlap when glazing the cassette. Where the tape has been overlapped apply a spot of Alansons 1101 clear adhesive behind the overlap.
 - B) Cutting the tape back and butt joint it on the corners. If there is a slight gap, especially at the bottom of the cassette, apply a spot of Alansons 1101 clear adhesive.
- 7) On the ODL cassette system we have a number of customer who are overlapping the tape at the corners and leaving the overlap when glazing the cassette, due to the ODL cassette being a screw system the pressure generated from this gives sufficient compression on the tape to ensure that there is no gap for any water ingress.
- 8) On any cassette system when taping, always apply the Prolink to the horizontal channels first, ensuring all vertical joints are butted together tight gap free to create a waterproof seal.
- 9) Once the door and cassette area has been fully cleaned and glazing is complete, apply a fine bead of Alanson's 1101 clear sealant to the bottom of the external cassette meeting the glass and 10mm up vertically at the corner.

Before use please ensure the surface is clean and dry by using an alcohol based Isopropanol cleaner.

MPOSITE DOOR TAPE COMPOSITE DOOR TAPE COMPOSITE DOOR TAPE COMPOSITE DOOR T

COMPOSITE DOOR TAPE





COMPOSITE DOOR TAPE COMPOSITE DOOR TAPE COMPOSITE DOOR TAPE COMPO

COMPOSITE DOOR TAPE

ProLINK 1500R and ProLINK 1000R

Permanent adhesive - Indoor & outdoor use.

Pure acrylic adhesive: -40°C to +120°C.

Permanent indoor and outdoor use. Temperature range: -40°C to +120°C long term.

ProLINK 1500R

For use in Nan-ya Cassette system. No need to silicone cap when using this product. Used internally and externally while glazing the cassette.

PRICE PER ROLL WHEN PURCHASING FULL CARTONS

Reference	Colour	Size	Thickness	RPC	Individual Roll	1-2	3-5	6+	
GBIO5151651500R	Clear	5mm x 1.5mm x 16.5m	1.5mm	64	£11.44	£10.05	£9.20	£8.58	
GBIO6151651500R	Clear	6mm x 1.5mm x 16.5m	1.5mm	50	£13.00	£11.17	£10.15	£9.22	
GBIO8151651500R	Clear	8mm x 1.5mm x 16.5m	1.5mm	41	£16.00	£14.50	£13.80	£12.40	
GBIO9151651500R	Clear	9mm x 1.5mm x 16.5m	1.5mm	33	£19.37	£16.72	£15.17	£13.78	
GBIO12151651500R	Clear	12mm x 1.5mm x 16.5m	1.5mm	25	£25.99	£22.36	£20.28	£18.45	



Permanent indoor and outdoor use. Temperature range: -40°C to +120°C long term.

ProLINK 1000R

For use in ODL & Auto-plas Cassette system. No need to silicone cap when using this product. Used internally and externally while glazing the cassette.

PRICE PER ROLL WHEN PURCHASING FULL CARTONS

Reference	Colour	Size	Thickness	RPC	Individual Roll	1-2	3-5	6+	
TBIO91251000R	Clear	9mm x 1mm x 25m	1mm	33	£18.24	£15.73	£14.32	£12.85	
TBIO121251000R	Clear	12mm x 1mm x 25m	1mm	25	£24.33	£20.78	£18.84	£17.18	

Before use please ensure the surface is clean and dry by using an alcohol based Isopropanol cleaner.

MPOSITE DOOR TAPE COMPOSITE DOOR TAPE COMPOSITE DOOR TAPE COMPOSITE DOOR T

SINGLE SIDED FOAM TAPE

78103 and 76103

ED FOAM

TAPE

We have over 20 years' experience in producing Single Sided foam tape for the vast number of applications with in the Glass, Glazing & Construction market, we offer of Single Sided Foam tapes in a number of formats to suit your requirement.

We coat our Closed Cell PVC or PE Single Sided foam tapes with a high performance solvent acrylic adhesive.

For further information on our Single Sided Foam Tapes please contact our sales department and they will assist you with your enquiry.



78103 - Single Sided PVC Foam with a Solvent Acrylic Adhesive

Reference	Colour	Width	Thickness	MOQ	Price
GAPL78103	Black or White	4mm up to 1200mm	1mm, 2mm, 3mm, 4mm, 5mm, 6mm, 7mm & 8mm	MOQ is 1 full Log Yield & multiples of thereafter, dependent upon the material yield achieved	Price Upon Request, please contact our sales department for further information
				Temperatur	

range of -20°C to +70°C

76103 - Single Sided PE Foam with a Solvent Acrylic Adhesive

Reference	Colour	Width	Thickness	MOQ	Price
GPAL76103	Black or White	4mm up to 1200mm	1mm, 2mm, 3mm, 4mm, 5mm, 6mm, 7mm & 8mm	MOQ is 1 full Log Yield & multiples of thereafter, dependent upon the material yield achieved	Price Upon Request, please contact our sales department for further information

Before use please ensure the surface is clean and dry by using an alcohol based Isopropanol cleaner.

SINGLE SIDED FOAM TAPE SINGLE SIDED FOAM TAPE SINGLE SIDED FOAM TA

SINGLE SIDED FOAM TAPE



NGLE SIDED FOAM TAPE SINGLE SIDED FOAM TAPE SINGLE SIDED FOAM TAPE

SINGLE SIDED

EXPANDING FOAM TAPE

8000 Range

An impregnated PU expanding foam sealing tape, giving a minimum resistance against wind driven rain of Violent Storm Force 11.

The tape is supplied pre-compressed on the roll and gives slow initial expansion to allow fitting and sealing of a wide range of joint sizes, to accommodate both movement and site tolerances.

Fully UV stable it provides the additional benefits of thermal and acoustic insulation to the joint.

Can be used against all commonly used building materials in a large variety of different construction joints.

Particularly well suited as the perimeter seal around fenestration, but equally good in facade movement joints (brick to brick, pre-cast concrete etc.)

- Seals against wind, dust, driven rain
- Vapour open to allow the joint to breath
- Permanently elastic, with long life expectancy
- Can be applied in the wet
- Thermal and acoustic insulation
- Large range of sizes and large movement capacity per size.
- Can be painted over to provide different colour finishes
- Complies with UK Building Regulations
- One side self adhesive to aid initial application
- Can be used in most construction types, great for timber frame buildings



8000 Sealing Chart

EXPANDING FOAM TAPE

AM TAPE

sealed against wind driven fain, minimum ooo f ascais, (Dirt 110042, 2007 version, DGT

Note: For BG1 level the DIN standard states the minimum width of tape should be no less than maximum high of intended gap

EXPANDING FOAM TAPE EXPANDING FOAM TAPE

IDING FOAM TAPE EXPAN

EXPANDING FOAM TAPE

8000 Range

Permanent adhesive - Indoor & outdoor use.

One side self adhesive to aid initial application, seals against wind, dust and driven rain and complies with UK building regulations.





EXPANDING FOAM

								U	
Reference	Colour	Size	Gap size	RPC	Individual Roll	1-2	3-5	6+	
GUKIT800010498	Black	10mm x 4-9mm x 8m	4-9mm	30	£7.68	£5.12	£4.39	£4.02	
GUKIT8000101413	Black	10mm x 1-4mm x 13m	1-4mm	30	£8.14	£5.43	£4.65	£4.26	
GUKIT800015498	Black	15mm x 4-9mm x 8m	4-9mm	20	£11.21	£7.47	£6.40	£5.87	
GUKIT80001551256	Black	15mm x 5-12mm x 4.3m	5-12mm	20	£11.04	£7.36	£6.31	£5.78	
GUKIT80001561543	Black	15mm x 6-15mm x 4.3m	6-15mm	20	£10.96	£7.30	£6.26	£5.74	
GUKIT80002051256	Black	20mm x 5-12mm x 5.6m	5-12mm	15	£14.44	£9.63	£8.25	£7.56	
GUKIT80002092033	Black	20mm x 9-20mm x 3.3m	9-20mm	15	£17.85	£11.90	£10.20	£9.35	
GUKIT800020112526	Black	20mm x 11-25mm x 2.6m	11-25mm	15	£18.77	£12.51	£10.72	£9.83	
GUKIT800020183433	Black	20mm x 18-34mm x 3.3m	18-34mm	15	£37.12	£24.75	£21.21	£19.44	

Before use please ensure the surface is clean and dry by using an alcohol based Isopropanol cleaner.

PANDING FOAM TAPE EXPANDING FOAM TAPE EXPANDING FOAM TAPE

AMPING FOAM YA

RICE PER ROLL WHEN PURCHASING FULL CARTO

LOW TACK PROTECTION TAPE

LOW TACK PROTECTION TAPE

We offer a range of different Low Tack Protection Tapes to suit your application.

We offer a range of thickness from 80 Micron up to 100 Micron and in the following colours; Black our 3103H, White on Black our 0803CL and our Clear 4088H.

Our range of Low Tacks are tested and approved for application's where temporary protection is required and to have the ability to be peeled away, leaving no residue on the applied surface.

0803CL White on Black Protection Tape

This 80-micron thick White on Black Low Tack Protection Tape may be used to protect sensitive surfaces against mechanical damage, dust and dirt during transport, storage or assembly. This product is excellent for use where you need to write on the finished product. As this film has a white finish this allows marking of the product through production stages, if required.

3103H Nitto Black Low Tack Protection Tape

This 100-micron thick film is the highest quality Black Low Tack protection Tape available today, our thickest product in our range is ideal for Protection of surfaces during many mechanical transformations, protection against damage scratches, abrasion, dirt during storage and transportation.

4088H Clear Protection Tape

This 80-micron thick Clear Low Tack Protection Tape may be used to protect lacquered plates, plastics and other matt surfaces during storage, transportation and light mechanical processes.

Samples rolls are available upon request.

Products can be slit at any width to fit your requirement.

Before use please ensure the surface is clean and dry by using an alcohol based Isopropanol cleaner.

LOW TACK PROTECTION TAPE LOW TACK PROTECTION TAPE



Telephone: 0191 269 7810 | Fax: 0191 267 1028

LOW TACK PROTE
LOW TACK PROTECTION TAPE

0803CL - White on Black Low Tack Protection Tape

This 80-micron thick White on Black Low Tack Protection Tape may be used to protect sensitive surfaces against mechanical damage, dust and dirt during transport, storage or assembly. This product is excellent for use where you need to write on the finished product. As this film has a white finish this allows marking of the product through production stages, if required.



LOW

Best results are obtained at an application temperature between +15°C and +40°C.

Suitable for Indoor and Outdoor use

PRICE PER ROLL WHEN PURCHASING FULL CARTONS

0803CL - White on Black Low Tack Protection Tape

Colour	Size	Thickness	RPC	Individual Roll	1-2	3-5	6+	
White on Black	15mm x 100m	80 Micron	80	£2.36	£1.79	£1.53	£1.40	
White on Black	20mm x 100m	80 Micron	60	£2.92	£2.21	£1.89	£1.73	
White on Black	30mm x 100m	80 Micron	40	£4.07	£3.08	£2.64	£2.42	
White on Black	38mm x 100m	80 Micron	28	£4.95	£3.75	£3.21	£2.94	
White on Black	50mm x 100m	80 Micron	20	£6.32	£4.78	£4.10	£3.76	
White on Black	60mm x 100m	80 Micron	16	£7.40	£5.60	£4.80	£4.40	
White on Black	70mm x 100m	80 Micron	16	£8.62	£6.52	£5.59	£5.12	
White on Black	80mm x 100m	80 Micron	12	£9.84	£7.44	£6.38	£5.85	
White on Black	90mm x 100m	80 Micron	12	£10.91	£8.26	£7.08	£6.49	
White on Black	100mm x 100m	80 Micron	12	£11.00	£9.29	£7.96	£7.30	
White on Black	650mm x 100m	80 Micron	4	£72.89	£55.16	£47.28	£4.33	
White on Black	1560mm x 100m	80 Micron	1	£161.00	£121.8	£104.4	£95.7	
	White on Black White on Black	White on Black15mm x 100mWhite on Black20mm x 100mWhite on Black30mm x 100mWhite on Black38mm x 100mWhite on Black50mm x 100mWhite on Black60mm x 100mWhite on Black70mm x 100mWhite on Black80mm x 100mWhite on Black90mm x 100mWhite on Black90mm x 100mWhite on Black100mm x 100mWhite on Black100mm x 100m	White on Black15mm x 100m80 MicronWhite on Black20mm x 100m80 MicronWhite on Black30mm x 100m80 MicronWhite on Black38mm x 100m80 MicronWhite on Black50mm x 100m80 MicronWhite on Black60mm x 100m80 MicronWhite on Black60mm x 100m80 MicronWhite on Black80 mm x 100m80 MicronWhite on Black90mm x 100m80 MicronWhite on Black90mm x 100m80 MicronWhite on Black100mm x 100m80 MicronWhite on Black100mm x 100m80 Micron	White on Black 15mm x 100m 80 Micron 80 White on Black 20mm x 100m 80 Micron 60 White on Black 30mm x 100m 80 Micron 40 White on Black 30mm x 100m 80 Micron 28 White on Black 38mm x 100m 80 Micron 20 White on Black 50mm x 100m 80 Micron 16 White on Black 60mm x 100m 80 Micron 16 White on Black 80mm x 100m 80 Micron 12 White on Black 90mm x 100m 80 Micron 12 White on Black 100mm x 100m 80 Micron 12 White on Black 650mm x 100m 80 Micron 12	White on Black 15mm x 100m 80 Micron 80 £2.36 White on Black 20mm x 100m 80 Micron 60 £2.92 White on Black 30mm x 100m 80 Micron 40 £4.07 White on Black 38mm x 100m 80 Micron 28 £4.95 White on Black 50mm x 100m 80 Micron 20 £6.32 White on Black 50mm x 100m 80 Micron 16 £7.40 White on Black 60mm x 100m 80 Micron 16 £7.40 White on Black 70mm x 100m 80 Micron 16 £8.62 White on Black 90mm x 100m 80 Micron 12 £9.84 White on Black 90mm x 100m 80 Micron 12 £10.91 White on Black 100mm x 100m 80 Micron 12 £11.00 White on Black 650mm x 100m 80 Micron 4 £72.89	White on Black 15mm x 100m 80 Micron 80 £2.36 £1.79 White on Black 20mm x 100m 80 Micron 60 £2.92 £2.21 White on Black 30mm x 100m 80 Micron 40 £4.07 £3.08 White on Black 38mm x 100m 80 Micron 28 £4.95 £3.75 White on Black 50mm x 100m 80 Micron 20 £6.32 £4.78 White on Black 60mm x 100m 80 Micron 16 £7.40 £5.60 White on Black 70mm x 100m 80 Micron 16 £8.62 £6.52 White on Black 80mm x 100m 80 Micron 12 £9.84 £7.44 White on Black 90mm x 100m 80 Micron 12 £10.91 £8.26 White on Black 100mm x 100m 80 Micron 12 £11.00 £9.29 White on Black 650mm x 100m 80 Micron 4 £72.89 £55.16	White on Black 15mm x 100m 80 Micron 80 £2.36 £1.79 £1.53 White on Black 20mm x 100m 80 Micron 60 £2.92 £2.21 £1.89 White on Black 30mm x 100m 80 Micron 40 £4.07 £3.08 £2.64 White on Black 38mm x 100m 80 Micron 28 £4.95 £3.75 £3.21 White on Black 50mm x 100m 80 Micron 20 £6.32 £4.78 £4.10 White on Black 50mm x 100m 80 Micron 16 £7.40 £5.60 £4.80 White on Black 60mm x 100m 80 Micron 16 £7.40 £5.60 £4.80 White on Black 70mm x 100m 80 Micron 12 £9.84 £7.44 £6.38 White on Black 90mm x 100m 80 Micron 12 £10.91 £8.26 £7.08 White on Black 100mm x 100m 80 Micron 12 £11.00 £9.29 £7.96 White on Black 100mm x 100m 80 Micron 12 £11.00 £9.29 £7.96 White on	White on Black 15mm x 100m 80 Micron 80 £2.36 £1.79 £1.53 £1.40 White on Black 20mm x 100m 80 Micron 60 £2.92 £2.21 £1.89 £1.73 White on Black 30mm x 100m 80 Micron 40 £4.07 £3.08 £2.64 £2.42 White on Black 30mm x 100m 80 Micron 28 £4.95 £3.75 £3.21 £2.94 White on Black 50mm x 100m 80 Micron 20 £6.32 £4.78 £4.10 £3.76 White on Black 60mm x 100m 80 Micron 16 £7.40 £5.60 £4.80 £4.40 White on Black 60mm x 100m 80 Micron 16 £7.40 £5.60 £4.80 £4.40 White on Black 70mm x 100m 80 Micron 12 £9.84 £7.44 £6.38 £5.85 White on Black 90mm x 100m 80 Micron 12 £10.91 £8.26 £7.08 £6.49 White on Black 90mm x 100m 80 Micron 12 £11.00 £9.29 £7.96 £7.30

Before use please ensure the surface is clean and dry by using an alcohol based Isopropanol cleaner.

W TACK PROTECTION TAPE LOW TACK PROTECTION TAPE LOW TACK PROTECTION TAPE

LOW TACK **PROTECTION TAPE**

3103H – Nitto Black Low Tack Protection

This 100-micron thick film is the highest quality Black Low Tack protection Tape available today, our thickest product in our range is ideal for Protection of surfaces during many mechanical transformations, protection against damage scratches, abrasion, dirt during storage and transportation.

> Best results are obtained at an application temperature between +15°C and +40°C.

Suitable for Indoor and Outdoor use

TECTION

3103H - Nitto Black Low Tack Protection

Reference	Colour	Size	Thickness	RPC	Individual Roll	1-2	3-5	6+	
GNIT3103H19200	Black	19mm x 200m	100 Micron	48	£7.39	£4.92	£4.22	£3.87	
GNIT3103H25200	Black	25mm x 200m	100 Micron	36	£9.53	£6.35	£5.44	£4.99	
GNIT3103H30200	Black	30mm x 200m	100 Micron	30	£11.25	£7.50	£6.43	£5.89	
GNIT3103H38200	Black	38mm x 200m	100 Micron	24	£14.11	£9.40	£8.06	£7.39	
GNIT3103H50200	Black	50mm x 200m	100 Micron	18	£18.52	£12.34	£10.58	£9.70	
GNIT3103H75200	Black	75mm x 200m	100 Micron	12	£27.34	£18.22	£15.62	£14.32	
GNIT3103H100200	Black	100mm x 200m	100 Micron	7	£36.20	£24.13	£20.68	£18.96	
GNIT3103H500200	Black	1500mm x 200m	100 Micron	1	£526.84	£351.23	£301.05	£275.96	

Before use please ensure the surface is clean and dry by using an alcohol based Isopropanol cleaner.

LOW TACK PROTECTION TAPE LOW TACK PROTECTION TAPE

LOW TACK PROTE

LOW TACK PROTECTION TAPE

4088H – Nitto Clear Low Tack Protection

This 80-micron thick Clear Low Tack Protection Tape may be used to protect lacquered plates, plastics and other matt surfaces during storage, transportation and light mechanical processes.

Best results are obtained at an application temperature between +15°C and +40°C.

Suitable for Indoor and Outdoor use

4088H - Nitto Clear Low Tack Protection

LOW

Reference	Colour	Size	Thickness	RPC	Individual Roll	1-2	3-5	6+	
TNIT1501004088H	Clear	150mm x 100m	80 Micron	8	£23.82	£18.03	£15.45	£14.16	
TNIT2001004088H	Clear	200mm x 100m	80 Micron	4	£33.70	£25.50	£21.86	£20.04	
TNIT6001004088H	Clear	300mm x 100m	80 Micron	4	£46.91	£35.50	£30.43	£27.89	

Before use please ensure the surface is clean and dry by using an alcohol based Isopropanol cleaner.

W TACK PROTECTION TAPE LOW TACK PROTECTION TAPE LOW TACK PROTECTION TAPE

SMART SYSTEMS

Approved Tapes



SMART SYSTEMS APPROVED TAPES

We have a range of tapes that are used widely in the fabrication and glazing industry. Below are our latest range of products. We can also offer you some discount on some of the products compatible with smart systems.

Evolution Window and Alitherm 47 Heritage Window

Glazing Tape

- 3003H+ (Black only)
- GPAL300310326B 10mm x 3mm x 26M

Glazing Tape

- 1603H+ (White or Black)
- GPAL1603101646 10mm x 1.6mm x 46M

Georgian Bar Tape (For use on the Georgian bar application for all systems)

- 1103H+ (White or Black)
- GPAL110315150 15mm x 1mm x 50m

Low Tack Protection Tape

- 0803CL White on Black 80 micron protection tape
- Product can be slit to size to fit your specification

We also have a product that is compatible with **The sensations Range**, our 1009, please contact us for samples and pricing on:

0191 269 7810

SMART SYSTEMS

or email:

TEMS

matthew@ukindustrialtapes.co.uk.

All the tapes listed above can be slit to size to fit your specification.

SMART SYSTEMS

When calling our office if you specify that you are a smart systems referral we will continue to offer great discounts across the range.

SMART SYSTEMS S

SMART SYSTEMS SMART SYSTE

SMART SYSTEMS

Approved Tapes

Glazing Tape FoamLINK1603H+

Reference	Colour	Size	Thickness	RPC	
GPAL1603101646	Black or White	10mm x 1.6mm x 46m	1.6mm	30	

Glazing Tape FoamLINK 3003H+

Reference	Colour	Size	Thickness	RPC
GPAL300310326B	Black	10mm x 3mm x 26m	3mm	30

Georgian Bar Tape FoamLINK 1103H+

Reference	Colour	Size	Thickness	RPC	
GPAL110315150	Black or White	15mm x 1mm x 50m	1mm	30	

Low Tack Protection Tape 0803CL

Reference	Colour	Log Size	Thickness	RPC
GPRO15001000803CL	White on Black	1500mm x 100m	Product can be slit to fit	your specification

Sensations Range 1009

SMAR

SYSTEMS

Reference	Colour	Log Size	Thickness	RPC
TRAW10091205100	Clear	1205mm x 100m	Product can be slit to fit yo	our specification

Before use please ensure the surface is clean and dry by using an alcohol based Isopropanol cleaner.

IART SYSTEMS SMART SYSTEMS SMART SYSTEMS SMART SYSTEMS SMART

DOUBLE SIDED ACRYLIC ADHESIVE TAPES

Description - The ABS family of high performance adhesive products are a range made up of both transparent bonding films and foamed acrylic adhesives, all manufactured using a totally new, cutting edge, 100% acrylic mass technology. With a special composition giving excellent all round bonding properties and unique characteristics that allow for very high performance in the most demanding of applications.

Composition - The ABS range comprises of products from the ProLINK, TransLINK and FlexLINK product groups and are acrylic adhesive films that do not have a carrier, as the overall tape substrate is adhesive mass. The adhesive is a top performance pressure sensitive formulation giving very good tack with excellent long term, peel and shear performance. They are excellent for bonding two dissimilar surfaces, where you will get differential rates of expansion.

Features, advantages and benefits - The ABS family of acrylic adhesives are ideal for a wide range of bonding and mounting applications, they have excellent conformability to uneven surfaces, excellent all weather performance at both very low and high temperatures, with very good chemical resistance. They perform superbly when bonding stainless steel, aluminium, glass, galvanised steel, PVC, polycarbonates and a wide variety of plastics to name but a few. The tapes are quick, clean and easy to use, and come in various thickness from 0.13mm to 2.00mm giving minimal wastage and can replace mechanical fixings in many applications.

Before use please ensure the surface is clean and dry by using an alcohol based Isopropanol cleaner.





FlexLINK Acrylic Foam Tape

- R adhesive class has good affinity to plastic (incl. perspex, acrylics, plexiglass & polycarbonate).
- Higher initial tack than most acrylic foams, means that sub-assembled parts can be processed/assembled in situ more quickly.
- No 72hr dwell recommendation on its use.
- FlexLINK is more efficient as gap filling medium and for uneven surfaces.
- Liner removes very easily.
- Single coated product (many acrylic foams have non-adhesive core or kernel, that is then coated. This sacrifices performance and risks delamination or splitting of the foam under stress).
- Will not react with solvent, sealants or silicones.
- Will not cloud or discolour plastics.

Permanent indoor and outdoor use. Temperature range: -40°C to +120°C long term or +160°C short term.



PRICE PER ROLL WHEN PURCHASING FULL CARTONS

FlexLINK 640R

REFERENCE	SIZE	COLOUR	ROLLS / CARTON	THICKNESS	INDIVIDUAL ROLL	1 - 2	3 - 5	6 +	
TBIO640R633	6mm x 33m	WHITE	50	0.64mm	£9.70	£8.34	£7.58	£6.90	
TBIO640R933	9mm x 33m	WHITE	33	0.64mm	£14.47	£12.50	£11.32	£10.29	
TBIO640R1233	12mm x 33m	WHITE	25	0.64mm	£19.41	£16.70	£15.15	£13.80	
TBIO640R1533	15mm x 33m	WHITE	20	0.64mm	£24.26	£20.86	£18.92	£17.26	
TBIO640R1933	19mm x 33m	WHITE	15	0.64mm	£35.72	£31.74	£23.98	£21.86	





PRICE PER ROLL WHEN PURCHASING FULL CARTONS

FlexLINK 1100R

REFERENCE	SIZE	COLOUR	ROLLS / CARTON	THICKNESS	INDIVIDUAL ROLL	1 - 2	3 - 5	6 +	
TBIO6251100R	6mm x 25m	WHITE	50	1.1mm	£12.59	£10.87	£9.84	£8.98	
TBIO9251100R	9mm x 25m	WHITE	33	1.1mm	£19.68	£16.44	£15.49	£13.43	
TBIO12251100R	12mm x 25m	WHITE	25	1.1mm	£24.09	£21.71	£19.55	£19.75	
TBIO15251100R	15mm x 25m	WHITE	20	1.1mm	£31.76	£27.14	£24.60	£22.44	
TBIO19251100R	19mm x 25m	WHITE	15	1.1mm	£40.11	£34.38	£31.16	£28.43	

Before use please ensure the surface is clean and dry by using an alcohol based Isopropanol cleaner.

VANCED BONDING SYSTEMS ADVANCED BONDING SYSTEMS ADVANCED BONDING

www.ukindustrialtapes.co.uk | sales@ukindustrialtapes.co.uk



YSTEMS

ProLINK Acrylic film - Clear

- R adhesive class has good affinity to plastic (incl. perspex, acrylics, plexiglass & polycarbonate), painted and varnished surfaces.
- Good initial tack, means that sub-assembled parts can be processed/assembled in situ more quickly.
- No 72hr dwell recommendation on its use.
- Very high adhesion to metals.
- Liner removes very easily.
- Highly transparent (alternate products can be cloudy or yellow). Good light transmission (for illuminated lettering etc.).
- Will not yellow or discolour when exposed to UV, even after many years in situ.
- Very good as a shock absorber (i.e. between metal sheets/frame to absorb vibration).
- Equalises stress along the joint line (welding, screwing, rivets introduces focused points of stress).
- Will not react with solvent, sealants or silicones.
- Will not cloud or discolour plastics.

Permanent indoor and outdoor use. Temperature range: -40°C to +120°C long term.



Acrylic ProLINK 250R

PRICE PER ROLL WHEN PURCHASING FULL CARTONS

REFERENCE	SIZE	COLOUR	ROLLS / CARTON	THICKNESS	INDIVIDUAL ROLL	1 - 2	3 - 5	6 +
TBIO1050250R	10mm x 50m	CLEAR	30	0.25mm	£18.95	£15.05	£11.29	£7.84
TBIO1250250R	12mm x 50m	CLEAR	25	0.25mm	£20.95	£17.13	£12.78	£8.84
TBIO1950250R	19mm x 50m	CLEAR	15	0.25mm	£33.95	£27.01	£20.26	£13.82
TBIO2450250R	24mm x 50m	CLEAR	12	0.25mm	£42.95	£34.13	£25.60	£17.38

Before use please ensure the surface is clean and dry by using an alcohol based Isopropanol cleaner.

ADVANCED BONDING SYSTEMS ADVANCED BONDING SYSTEMS

G SYSTEMS ADVANCI



ProLINK Acrylic film - Clear



ProLINK 500R

REFERENCE SIZE COLOUR **ROLLS / CARTON** THICKNESS INDIVIDUAL ROLL 1 - 2 3 - 5 6 + 10mm x 33m TBIO1033500R CLEAR 30 0.5mm £15.95 £12.61 £12.06 £11.55 12mm x 33m CLEAR 0.5mm £18.95 £15.05 £14.31 £13.57 TBIO1233500R TBIO1933500R 19mm x 33m CLEAR 0.5mm £29.95 £23.96 £22.90 £21.73 24mm x 33m TBIO2433500R CLEAR £38.95 £30.90 £29.47 £27.98

> Permanent indoor and outdoor use. Temperature range: -40°C to +120°C long term.



PRICE PER ROLL WHEN PURCHASING FULL CARTONS

ProLINK 1000R

PRICE PER ROLL WHEN PURCHASING FULL CARTONS

REFERENCE	SIZE	COLOUR	ROLLS / CARTON	THICKNESS	INDIVIDUAL ROLL	1 - 2	3 - 5	6 +
TBIO61251000R	6mm x 25m	CLEAR	50	1.0mm	£12.05	£10.39	£9.42	£8.59
TBIO91251000R	9mm x 25m	CLEAR	33	1.0mm	£18.24	£15.73	£14.32	£12.85
TBIO121251000R	12mm x 25m	CLEAR	25	1.0mm	£24.33	£20.78	£18.84	£17.18
TBIO151251000R	15mm x 25m	CLEAR	20	1.0mm	£31.42	£25.98	£23.55	£21.48
TBIO191251000R	19mm x 25m	CLEAR	15	1.0mm	£38.52	£32.91	£29.84	£27.21

Before use please ensure the surface is clean and dry by using an alcohol based Isopropanol cleaner.

VANCED BONDING SYSTEMS ADVANCED BONDING SYSTEMS ADVANCED BONDING SYSTEMS

ProLINK Acrylic film - Clear



ProLINK 1500R

PRICE PER ROLL WHEN PURCHASING FULL CARTONS

REFERENCE	SIZE	COLOUR	ROLLS / CARTON	THICKNESS	INDIVIDUAL ROLL	1 - 2	3 - 5	6 +
GBIO6151651500R	6mm x 16.5m	CLEAR	50	1.5mm	£13.00	£11.17	£10.15	£9.22
GBIO9151651500R	9mm x 16.5m	CLEAR	33	1.5mm	£19.37	£16.72	£15.17	£13.78
TBIO12151651500R	12mm x 16.5m	CLEAR	25	1.5mm	£25.99	£22.36	£20.28	£18.45
TBIO15151651500R	15mm x 16.5m	CLEAR	20	1.5mm	£32.49	£27.93	£25.34	£23.06
TBIO19151651500R	19mm x 16.5m	CLEAR	15	1.5mm	£41.16	£36.02	£32.12	£29.20



Permanent indoor and outdoor use. Temperature range: -40°C to +120°C long term.

ProLINK 2000R

PRICE PER ROLL WHEN PURCHASING FULL

REFERENCE	SIZE	COLOUR	ROLLS / CARTON	THICKNESS	INDIVIDUAL ROLL	1 - 2	3 - 5	6 +
GBIO621652000R	6mm x 16.5m	CLEAR	50	2.0mm	£18.94	£15.75	£14.31	£13.03
GBIO921652000R	9mm x 16.5m	CLEAR	33	2.0mm	£27.16	£23.10	£20.94	£19.06
GBIO1221652000R	12mm x 16.5m	CLEAR	25	2.0mm	£37.88	£31.50	£28.64	£26.05
GBIO1521652000R	15mm x 16.5m	CLEAR	20	2.0mm	£47.35	£39.37	£35.79	£32.56
GBIO1921652000R	19mm x 16.5m	CLEAR	15	2.0mm	£57.42	£49.87	£45.33	£41.24

Before use please ensure the surface is clean and dry by using an alcohol based Isopropanol cleaner.

ADVANCED BONDING SYSTEMS ADVANCED BONDING SYSTEMS

ADVANCI



Pure Acrylic Tape



These foams are soft, tacky and conformable. Acts as a very good seal and bonding tape.

Pure Acrylic Tape - Clear

REFERENCE	SIZE	COLOUR	ROLLS / CARTON	THICKNESS	INDIVIDUAL ROLL	1 - 2	3 - 5	6 +	
POSHBPAC1233	12mm x 33m	CLEAR	25	1.0mm	£24.00	£20.00	£16.00	£13.00	
POSHBPAC1933	19mm x 33m	CLEAR	15	1.0mm	£38.00	£31.50	£25.00	£20.58	
POSHBPAC2433	24mm x 33m	CLEAR	12	1.0mm	£48.00	£41.00	£32.00	£26.00	

These foams are soft, tacky and conformable. Acts as a very good seal and bonding tape.

Permanent indoor and outdoor use. Temperature range: -40°C to +120°C long term.

PRICE PER ROLL WHEN PURCHASING FULL CARTONS

Permanent indoor and outdoor use.

Temperature range:

-40°C to +120°C long term.

PRICE PER ROLL WHEN PURCHASING FULL CARTONS

Pure Acrylic Tape - Grey

INDIVIDUAL ROLL 1 - 2 REFERENCE SIZE COLOUR ROLLS / CARTON THICKNESS 3 - 5 6 + POSHBPAG1233 12mm x 33m GREY 25 £24.00 £20.00 £16.00 £13.00 1.1mm 19mm x 33m POSHBPAG1933 GREY £38.00 £31.50 £25.00 £20.58 POSHBPAG2433 24mm x 33m £41.00 GREY 12 1.1mm £48.00 £32.00 £26.00

Before use please ensure the surface is clean and dry by using an alcohol based Isopropanol cleaner.

VANCED BONDING SYSTEMS ADVANCED BONDING SYSTEMS **ADVANCED BONDING SYSTEMS**



CLEANING PRODUCTS

Application Instructions

Temperature

As a general statement, the best temperature for bonding adhesive tapes is between +15°C and +30°C. Low temperature application is possible for modified adhesive systems, but there may be a compromise on the ultimate bond strength.

Surface

The surface of the parts must be clean, dry and free of moisture and condensation. The surfaces must also be free of oil, fat, dust and other contaminants. Porous surfaces can be primed to ensure a uniform, stable surface.

Cleaning

The cleaning of the surfaces has to be done with clean cloths together with suitable solvents like alcohol or ethers, to remove dust and oil. For release agents and other contaminants you can use the following solvents: isopropanol- water mixture 50:50, heptane, ethanol, acetone, MEK or other suitable solvents that do not attack the substrate to be bonded. The selected solvent must be checked thoroughly before being used and the safe use of solvents must always be taken into consideration.

Pressure

DUCTS

Adhesive tapes are pressure sensitive (PSA's). The initial application pressure is critical to the ultimate performance of the adhesive tape. The target application pressure is 10-15N/cm2, which is best provided by a roller or press. When application only by hand is possible, a firm even and overall pressure is essential and is best provided by use of an applicator or rubber based 'squeegee'. Firmer adhesive classes (such as pure acrylic) require more initial application pressure than soft ones. The full bonding power of hard adhesives is attained between 24 and 72 hours, depending upon the substrates, application pressure and the application environment.

Force and stress

Where possible, avoid leverage of the bonded components for as long as possible after assembly. Shear and peel forces have to be evenly distributed across the whole of the bonded surface areas. During assembly, permanent shear loads should be avoided, as this will adversely affect the viscoelastic bonding. (for example arched, curved or bowed surfaces should be mechanically clamped and held for the bond to be effective)

Suitable materials

Typically, good adhesion can be attained on smooth surfaces, for rough surfaces you will require a thicker tape or alternative product format. Good or easily bonded surfaces are: metals, high energy surfaces such as smooth wood, ABS polycarbonate, PMMA, hard PVC, wood, stone and glass.

Critical materials

Guidance should be sought for low energy surfaces, particularly plastics, where plasticisers may be present, which can adversely affect the bond. These critical

surfaces such as polyethylene, polypropylene, rubbers, powder coats, silicones, polyurethane, Teflon, varnishes should be tested for performance and compatibility prior to specifications or recommendations for use are made.

Storage

The storage of adhesive tapes should be at room or ambient temperature and at 50-70% relative humidity and out of direct sunlight. Extremes and fluctuations in storage temperature and humidity should be avoided.

CLEANING PRODUCTS CLEANING PRODUCTS CLEANING PRODUCTS CLEANING PRO

CLEANING PRODUCTS

Application Products

We recommend the use of the below products for application with our Ahesive Tape range.

Our UKIT Roller is ideal for the Composite Cassette System when using our ProLINK or FoamLINK to glaze the cassette, it will help apply sufficient pressure to the Adhesive Tape's bond.

We offer the 3M Surface Cleaner which will asset the prepararation and cleaning of the surface before application, please refer to the Application Instructions for further information.



ROLLER

Reference	Individual	10+
GUKITROLLER	£15.00	£10.00



CL

Surface Cleaners 3M VHB Cleaner

Reference	Size	RPC	Individual	1-2	5+	
E311762400	1 Litre Bottle	6	£25.59	£21.93	£20.10	

Before use please ensure the surface is clean and dry by using an alcohol based Isopropanol cleaner.

EANING PRODUCTS CLEANING PRODUCTS CLEANING PRODUCTS CLEANING PRODUCTS

2000 range

BUILDING AIRTIGHT / WATERPROOF TAPES

2000 Range which includes our 2001, 2002, 2003 & 2004 products.

To produce our 2000 range we utilise a unique 100% acrylic mass, solvent free technology, the adhesive is solvent free and produced without migratory chemicals ensuring that the mass is free of acids and outgassing chemicals.

Our technology clearly differentiates our products in the market place in terms of both performance and character, and ensures that our products do not suffer from solvent occlusions.

Benefits from our technology results in

- High performance solvent free adhesives
- Low outgassing
- High resistance to ageing, UV, Discolouration and all environmental factors
- Wide temperature tolerance range

Airtightness in buildings

- In order to achieve and conform to modern building regulations, high performance breathable membranes are being utilised increasingly in the construction of both residential and commercial buildings
- It is very important to make a building airtight, as this will be a significant factor in the energy efficiency of the building
- All buildings should be constructed permanently airtight
- Vapour control layers are applied to the inside of the building shell
- Areas that are not airtight in the building shell will cause high energy loss
- By limiting the leakage of heated/air conditioned air from buildings, it is possible to reduce energy consumption in return much lower running costs
- Areas in the building construction that are permeable will cause draughts, dampness which can lead to damage to the building.

Important areas that must be sealed correctly

- Where the vapour control layers overlap, roof underlay and wall membranes
- Overlap joints where there is a butt-joint between the wood panels
- Around the windows internal and external
- Any leaks or fixing holes in the membrane
- All base joints

BUILDING TAPE

- Where the vapour control membrane is joined to the plastered masonry system
- Between the steel columns and masonry wall systems
- Around all pipe work systems.

BUILDING TAPE BUILDING TAPE BUILDING TAPE BUILDING TAPE BUILDI

2001 - Double Sided Fingerlift Transfer Adhesive

Permanent adhesive - indoor and outdoor use.

Modified acrylic adhesive. Temperature range -40°C to +80°C

- 40mm adhesive on a 55mm fingerlift release liner
- High deposition transfer adhesive solvent free, modified acrylic adhesive class
- Tremendous for fixing and splicing of difficult breathable membranes
- Approved for use as the best tape for this application by most of the major vapour membrane manufacturers
- Many varying membrane substrates exist in the market that typically utilise materials we would consider to be difficult to bond, such as PE,PP, and EPDM
- In membrane applications, this tape will bond well to difficult membrane substrates, but it must also provide high tack and bond strength to a wide variety of substrates such as concrete, cement block

PRICE PER ROLL WHEN PURCHASING FULL CARTON

brick, painted steel, timbers, gypsum fire board, plasterboards, cement fire boards, bitumimus sheeting in the base area and plastics

- This tape is highly resistant to ageing, environmental factors and appropriate for use externally
- High initial tack
- Great for outdoor use in temperature resistance -40°C to +80°C
- Will not yellow over long periods in situ
- Great high and low temperature resistance
- High bond strength
- Ability to withstand thermal expansion and contraction
- Very good moisture resistance.

Permanent indoor and outdoor use. Temperature range: -40°C to +80°C long term.

2001 - Double Sided Finger Lift Transfer Adhesive

BUILDING TA

Reference	Colour	Size	Thickness	RPC	Individual Roll	1-2	3-5	6+	
GUKIT2001455525	Clear	45mm/55mm x 25m	190 Micron	5	£14.00	£12.00	£11.00	£9.50	

Before use please ensure the surface is clean and dry by using an alcohol based Isopropanol cleaner.

IILDING TAPE BUILDING TAPE BUILDING TAPE BUILDING TAPE BUILDING TAPE

2002 - Double Sided High Performance Tape

Permanent adhesive - indoor and outdoor use.

Modified acrylic adhesive. Temperature range -40°C to +80°C

- The highly modified acrylic adhesive is designed to provide high performance solutions for fixing, mounting and laminating
- This tape is an ultra- high performance acrylic adhesive approx. 580 micron thick giving tremendous ultra high performance
- Tremendous for fixing and splicing of difficult breathable membranes
- Many varying membrane substrates exist in the market that typically utilise materials we would consider to be difficult to bond, such as PE,PP, and EPDM
- In membrane applications, this tape will bond well to difficult membrane substrates, but it must also provide high tack and bond strength to a wide variety of substrates such as concrete, cement block brick, painted steel, timbers, gypsum fire board,plasterboards, cement fire boards, bitumimus

sheeting in the base area and plastics

- This tape is highly resistant to aging, environmental factors and appropriate for use externally
- High initial tack
- Great for outdoor use in temperature resistance -40°C to +80°C
- Will not yellow over long periods in situ
- Great high and low temperature resistance
- High bond strength
- Ability to withstand thermal expansion and contraction
- Very good moisture resistance.

Important

The tape has a blue protective release liner on both sides of the roll to keep the edges free from contamination, please remember to replace the blue protective release liner to each side after use.

Permanent indoor and outdoor use. Temperature range: -40°C to +80°C long term.

2002 - Double Sided High Performance Tape

BUILDING TAPE

Reference	Colour	Size	Thickness	RPC	Individual Roll	1-2	3-5	6+	
GUKIT20023825	Clear	38mm x 25m	580 Micron	8	£28.00	£24.00	£21.00	£18.00	

Before use please ensure the surface is clean and dry by using an alcohol based Isopropanol cleaner.

BUILDING TAPE

Telephone: 0191 269 7810 | Fax: 0191 267 1028

BUILDIN

BUILDING TAPE BUILDING TAPE BUILDING TAPE

2003 - Single Sided High Performance Tape

Permanent adhesive - indoor and outdoor use.

Modified acrylic adhesive. Temperature range -40°C to +80°C

- Ultra high performance, 700 micron thick white UV stable PE film with a high performance acrylic adhesive
- The highly modified acrylic adhesive is designed to provide high performance solutions for fixing, mounting and laminating
- This single sided LDPE white film is 130 micron with an ultra-high performance acrylic adhesive approx.
 580 micron thick giving tremendous ultra – high performance
- Tremendous for fixing of difficult breathable membranes
- Many varying membrane substrates exist in the market that typically utilise materials we would consider to be difficult to bond, such as PE, PP, and EPDM
- In membrane applications, this tape will bond well to difficult membrane substrates, but it must also

provide high tack and bond strength to a wide variety of substrates such as concrete, cement block brick, painted steel, timbers, gypsum fire board, plasterboards, cement fire boards, bitumimus sheeting in the base area and plastics

- This tape is highly resistant to ageing, environmental factors and appropriate for use externally
- High initial tack
- Great for outdoor use in temperature resistance -40°C to +80°C
- Will not yellow over long periods in situ
- Great high and low temperature resistance
- High bond strength
- Ability to withstand thermal expansion and contraction
- Very good moisture resistance.

Permanent indoor and outdoor use. Temperature range: -40°C to +80°C long term.

2003 - Single Sided High Performance Tape

LDING TA

PRICE PER ROLL WHEN PURCHA	SING FULL CARTONS								
Reference	Colour	Size	Thickness	RPC	Individual Roll	1-2	3-5	6+	
GUKIT20036025	White	60mm x 25m	700 Micron	5	£40.00	£35.00	£30.00	£26.00	
GUKIT200310025	White	100mm x 25m	700 Micron	3	£67.00	£59.00	£50.00	£44.00	

Before use please ensure the surface is clean and dry by using an alcohol based Isopropanol cleaner.

ILDING TAPE BUILDING TAPE BUILDING TAPE BUILDING TAPE BUILDING TAPE

2004 - Single Sided High Performance Tape

Permanent adhesive - indoor and outdoor use.

Modified acrylic adhesive. Temperature range -40°C to +80°C

- Ultra high performance, 280 micron thick white UV stable PE film with a high performance acrylic adhesive
- The highly modified acrylic adhesive is designed to provide high performance solutions for fixing, mounting and laminating
- Great for use around pipework systems and corner detail as this tape is very conformable
- This single sided LDPE white film is 130 micron with an ultra- high performance acrylic adhesive approx.
 150 micron thick giving tremendous ultra – high performance
- Tremendous for fixing of difficult breathable membranes
- Many varying membrane substrates exist in the market that typically utilise materials we would consider to be difficult to bond, such as PE,PP, and EPDM
- In membrane applications, this tape will bond well to difficult membrane substrates, but it must also

provide high tack and bond strength to a wide variety of substrates such as concrete, cement block brick, painted steel, timbers, gypsum fire board,plasterboards, cement fire boards, bitumimus sheeting in the base area and plastics

- This tape is highly resistant to ageing, environmental factors and appropriate for use externally
- High initial tack
- Great for outdoor use in temperature resistance -40°C to +80°C
- Will not yellow over long periods in situ
- Great high and low temperature resistance
- High bond strength
- Ability to withstand thermal expansion and contraction
- Very good moisture resistance.

Permanent indoor and outdoor use. Temperature range: -40°C to +80°C long term.

2004 - Single Sided High Performance Tape

BUILDING TAPE

					T Kie			I OLE CARTONS	
Reference	Colour	Size	Thickness	RPC	Individual Roll	1-2	3-5	6+	
GUKIT20046025	White	60mm x 25m	280 Micron	5	£18.00	£16.00	£14.00	£12.00	
GUKIT200410025	White	100mm x 25m	280 Micron	3	£30.00	£27.00	£24.00	£22.00	

Before use please ensure the surface is clean and dry by using an alcohol based Isopropanol cleaner.



Telephone: 0191 269 7810 | Fax: 0191 267 1028

BUILDIN

BUILDING TAPE BUILDING TAPE BUILDING TAPE

BUILDING TA

2005 & 2006 Intelligent Airtight Window Membrane

This is a multi-function membrane that is designed to give the internal airtight and vapour control seal between various construction joints. Mainly used around the perimeter of fenestration of domestic buildings to for a continuous seal from the window /door back to the buildings internal vapour control and airtight layer. However also ideal for other airtight seals between wall and floor /ceiling in both domestic and commercial buildings. Due to its multi-function capacity it can also be used as an external weather tight and water tight seal. Ideal for areas around the bottom of fenestration where standing water may occur. The product is designed to be protected against long term direct strong UV exposure and should be covered with a few months of application.

2005

- Has a single high quality acrylic adhesive to bond one side allowing the opposite side to be bonded with a gun applied adhesive. Ideal for renovation projects with an extremely uneven wall surfaces to be bonded to.
- Good initial tack, but allows repositioning for a short while, Cures to a very high bond.
- Modified to improve low temperature adhesion.
- Very low odour, making it ideal for indoor and sensitive air quality areas.
- Temperature stability range of -40°C to +80°C.
- Synthetic white fleece finish on one side to allow plaster and other products to bond to it.
- Translucent finish to aid adhesive location application.

2006

- Has a high quality acrylic adhesive to one edge with a non-setting poly butyl adhesive to the other. Adhesive strips on the opposite face. Ideal for installation of new /replacement windows where you do not want the membrane to show on the face of the window profile. Also suitable for bonding under the cill /threshold in areas likely to be subject to standing water.
- Good initial tack, but allows repositioning for a short while. Cures to a very high bond.
- Modified to improve low temperature adhesion.
- Butyl ideal for bonding to a wide range of building materials without a primer, including concrete blocks, cast concrete, building boards, plaster board etc.
- Very low odour, making it ideal for indoor and sensitive air quality areas.
- Temperature stability range of -40°C to +80°C.
- Synthetic white fleece finish on one side to allow plaster and other products to bond to it.
- Translucent finish to aid adhesive location application.

Please see page 56 for 2005 and 2006 product pricing and further information.

Before use please ensure the surface is clean and dry by using an alcohol based Isopropanol cleaner.

ILDING TAPE BUILDING TAPE BUILDING TAPE BUILDING TAPE BUILDING TAPE

2005 & 2006 Intelligent Airtight Window Membrane

Permanent indoor and outdoor use. Temperature range: -40°C to +80°C long term.



Acrylic adhesive one side only on fleece side.

2005 - Intelligent Airtight Window Membrane

PRICE PER ROLL WHEN PURCHASING FULL CARTONS

Reference	Colour	Size	Thickness	RPC	Individual Roll	1-2	3-5	6+
GUKIT20057060	White	70mm x 60m	1mm	4	£108.00	£100.00	£90.00	£80.00
GUKIT20059060	White	90mm x 60m	1mm	3	£139.00	£129.00	£116.00	£103.00
GUKIT200514560	White	145mm x 60m	1mm	2	£224.00	£208.00	£187.00	£166.00





BUILDIN

Acrylic adhesive one side only on fleece side and butyl one side only on foil side, Adhesive opposite side to butyl.

2006 - Intelligent Airtight Window Membrane

PRICE PER ROLL WHEN PURCHASING FULL CARTONS

BUILDING TAPE

Reference	Colour	Size	Thickness	RPC	Individual Roll	1-2	3-5	6+	
GUKIT20067030	White	70mm x 30m	1mm	4	£90.00	£80.00	£70.00	£63.00	
GUKIT20069030	White	90mm x 30m	1mm	3	£116.00	£103.00	£90.00	£81.00	
GUKIT200614530	White	145mm x 30m	1mm	2	£187.00	£165.00	£145.00	£131.00	

Before use please ensure the surface is clean and dry by using an alcohol based Isopropanol cleaner.



Telephone: 0191 269 7810 | Fax: 0191 267 1028

BUILDING TAPE BUILDING TAPE BUILDING TAPE

BUILDING TA

2007 Intelligent Airtight Window Membrane

This is a multi- functional membrane, designed for commercial buildings with aluminium fenestration and is a direct modern replacement for traditional EPDM. Due to the "intelligent" molecular structure of the active membrane it can be used as both the internal airtight and vapour control seal and/or the external weather tight and water tight membrane. Although designed to be protected from long term direct UV light it can be left exposed for up to 12 months before it is eventually covered by the external facade.

2007

- Supplied with a multi option pre-applied adhesive finish. One edge has a high quality acrylic adhesive to both faces with the opposite edge fitted with a non-setting poly butyl adhesive, allowing it to be used in most conceivable bonding application situations (flat, L shaped and Z shaped configurations).
- Modified adhesive to aid low temperature application for all year use.
- Allows initial repositioning, but cures to a high bond strength
- Butyl ideal for bonding to a wide range of building materials without a primer, including; concrete blocks, cast concrete, building boards, plaster board, steel frame, etc.
- Very low odour, making it ideal for indoor and sensitive air quality areas.
- Temperature stability range of -40°C to +80°C.
- Black textured finish making it easy to bond to or glue over, yet remaining flat without tension.



Permanent indoor and outdoor use. Temperature range: -40°C to +80°C long term.

Acrylic adhesive both sides and butyl on foil side. 2007 - Intelligent Airtight Window Membrane

PRICE PER ROLL WHEN PURCHASING FULL CARTONS RPC Reference Colour Size Thickness **Individual Roll** 1-2 3-5 6+ GUKIT20077030 70mm x 30m £90.00 £80.00 £70.00 £63.00 Black 1mm GUKIT20079030 Black 90mm x 30m 1mm £116.00 £103.00 £90.00 £81.00 GUKIT200714530 Black 145mm x 30m 2 £187.00 £165.00 £145.00 £131.00 1mm

Before use please ensure the surface is clean and dry by using an alcohol based Isopropanol cleaner.

IILDING TAPE BUILDING TAPE BUILDING TAPE BUILDING TAPE BUILDING TAPE

PRODUCTION FACILITIES

Automatic log slitting

Automatic log slitting

We have 3 Cevenini automatic high precision slitting machines each machine will give slit widths of material from 3mm up to 1600mm in width. The tolerances on each machine is +/- 0.5mm on the slit width and product can be supplied on either 75mm, 38mm or 25mm cores the cores can be either cardboard or plastic.

One of our Cevenini automatic high precision slitting machines is a brand new state of the art twin blade with twin mandrels, this allows us to slit small rolls at high speed and twice as fast as our other machines.

On an average 8 hour shift we slit around 4000 rolls on our 3 Cevenini automatic high precision slitting machines.

We can produce finished rolls in any format to suit the customer, we slit all our own materials in house as we are more in control of our quality control procedures.

We offer a free issue slitting service, many customers ship their material to us and we convert, slit and box to the customers preferred specification.

Some of the materials that we currently slit are as follows; double sided foam tapes, Double sided tapes, single sided foam tape, and all types of non-adhesive materials.





PRODUCTION **FACILITIES**

Ident Automatic Rotary Converting machine

Ident Automatic Rotary Converting machine

The Ident 175 rotary machine is built robustly to exacting standards, is easy-operable and versatile.

Modular design of the 175 machine allows interchangeability of its units with any other Ident manufactured units of the same web width.

Key benefits of this machine are:

• Cost-effective tooling

• Quick setups and changeovers (due to user-friendly interface of the controls)

• Easy manageability (mostly no lifting equipment is required as all the units with very few exceptions are below 20 kg in weight).

y die c VAR CONACHINE We rotary die cut many different materials through this machine which can run at high speed while at the same time give excellent material tolerances.

We produce pads on sheets, rolls and any shape of die -cut gasket you require in many different materials.

PRODUCTION FACILITIES PRODUCTION FACIL ODUCTION FACILITIES PRODUCTION FACILITIES



IDENT AUTOMETICK

PRODUCTION FACILITIES

Automatic Re-wind machine and Automatic shrink and labelling lines

Automatic Re-wind machine

Our Re-Wind Machine is vital to our production.

We take large jumbo rolls of material and wind them down to specific lengths for finished rolls. We use this machine to put material onto either plastic or cardboard cores , mainly for retail applications we will take material from a 76mm cardboard core and put it onto either a 38mm or a 25mm plastic core.

Automatic shrink and labelling lines

ACILITIES PRODUCTION FACILITIES

aute In has a te NANC LINES ABELLING LINES We have two automatic shrink and labelling lines that will automatically shrink a roll of tape then apply a label in a desired area of the roll. The system has a facility to apply a label top and bottom at the same time if required.

We can shrink and label approximately 2000 rolls per hour on each line depending on the size of the roll.

Telephone: 0191 269 7810 | Fax: 0191 267 1028

PRODU

PRODUCTION FACILITIES PRODUCTION FACILITIES

ATIC RE-WIND MACK

PRODUCTION FACILITIES

Screen printing department and Contract packing department

Screen printing department

We have a semi-automated screen printing department with two screen printing lines, for speed we have the facility to dry off the ink very quickly for mass production if <u>PRINTING DEPARTMEN</u> required.

We can screen print many different objects as well as flat products we can screen print bottles which are curved.

Contract packing department

Our own in house packing department has 6 operators, we currently pack all our own material in house for our retail customers. We also do many other free issue packing jobs for many customers.



ODUCTION FACILITIES PRODUCTION FACILITIES PRODUCTION FACILITIES PRODUCTION FACIL

We offer a vast range of ancillary products for the Glass, Glazing and Construction packing and protecting applications.

Our products are ideal for packing and support for Windows , Doors and other product's in a production or transport environment where it is vital to keep the finished product securely protected.

We produce our tapes in a range of widths and thickness and our Glazing pads, Pallet Wrap and Mini Rolls and PTFE Tape in a number of sizes and colours to suit your requirement.

We are always adding and developing our product range so that we can offer you a solution to your application.

For further information please contact our sales department and they will be able to assist you further.





High Quality Glass Transit Pads

High density foam glazing pads. Our glass transit pads feature a peelable adhesive backing. We use a very strong high quality PVC foam in the production of our transit pads. The PVC foam is coated with a low tack adhesive system that will not leave an adhesive residue on the glass.



High Quality Glass Transit Pads

ANCILLARIES / PAC

Reference	Colour	Size	Thickness	RPC	Individual Roll	4+
GUKIT2218510000BLUE	Blue	22mm x 18mm x 4.2mm	4.2mm	10,000 pads per roll	£80.00	£67.60
GUKIT2218510000RED	Red	22mm x 18mm x 4.2mm	4.2mm	10,000 pads per roll	£80.00	£67.60

Before use please ensure the surface is clean and dry by using an alcohol based Isopropanol cleaner.

ICILLARIES / PACKAGING PRODUCTS ANCILLARIES / PACKAGING PRODUCTS

www.ukindustrialtapes.co.uk | sales@ukindustrialtapes.co.uk

PRICE PER ROLL WHEN PURCHASING FULL CARTON

79P/2 Cloth Tape and PTFE Tape

79P/2 Self Adhesive Waterproof Cloth Tape

We offer our 79P/2 Cloth tape in black and silver but other colours are available upon request. We coat our 79P/2 with a Solvent Rubber adhesive.



CE PER ROLL WHEN PURCHASING FULL CARTO

Reference	Colour	Size	RPC	Individual Roll	1-2	3-5	6+
TRAW79P/22450B	Black	24mm x 50m	48	£4.07	£1.93	£1.65	£1.51
TRAW79P/22850B	Black	28mm x 50m	40	£5.07	£2.40	£2.06	£1.89
TRAW79P/23650B	Black	36mm x 50m	32	£6.13	£2.91	£2.49	£2.28
TRAW79P/24350B	Black	43mm x 50m	24	£7.25	£3.44	£2.95	£2.70
TRAW79P/24850B	Black	48mm x 50m	24	£7.78	£3.69	£3.16	£2.90
TRAW79P/22450S	Silver	24mm x 50m	48	£3.83	£1.82	£1.56	£1.43
TRAW79P/22850S	Silver	28mm x 50m	40	£4.77	£2.26	£1.94	£1.78
TRAW79P/23650S	Silver	36mm x 50m	32	£6.13	£2.91	£2.49	£2.28
TRAW79P/24350S	Silver	43mm x 50m	24	£7.19	£3.41	£2.92	£2.68
TRAW79P/24850S	Silver	48mm x 50m	24	£8.02	£3.80	£3.26	£1.63



Our self adhesive PTFE is perfect for your welding heads. It is high quality and long lasting in this demanding application.



PRICE PER ROLL WHEN PURCHASING FULL CARTONS

Reference	Colour	Size	Adhesive	Thickness	Individual Roll	4+	
PTFE15SA	Bronze	1m wide x 5m long	Self-Adhesive	6 Thou	£228.06	£179.19	
PTFE110SA	Bronze	1m wide x 10m long	Self-Adhesive	6 Thou	£450.46	£353.93	
PTFE130SA	Bronze	1m wide x 30m long	Self-Adhesive	6 Thou	£1363.32	£1071.18	

Before use please ensure the surface is clean and dry by using an alcohol based Isopropanol cleaner.

IS ANCILLARIES / PACKAGING PRODUCTS ANCILLARIES / PACKAGING PRO



Aluminium Tape

The first and our standard is a Hot Melt Rubber Adhesive and the second is an Acrylic Adhesive System, which is available upon request.

Our Foil is presented in two formats, either Self-Wound from the roll or Linered with a paper release liner to protect the adhesive.



PRICE PER ROLL WHEN PURCHASING FULL CARTONS

1025 Self Wound Aluminium Tape

40 micron thick with a Hot Melt Adhesive, Temperature range -10°C - +60°C.

Reference	Colour	Size	Thickness	MOQ	RPC	Individual Roll	1-2	3-5	6+	
GPAL10251950	Silver	19mm x 50m	40 Micron	60	60	£4.30	£2.04	£1.75	£1.60	
GPAL10252550	Silver	25mm x 50m	40 Micron	48	48	£5.66	£2.68	£2.30	£2.11	
GPAL10253050	Silver	30mm x 50m	40 Micron	40	40	£6.78	£3.22	£2.76	£2.53	
GPAL10253850	Silver	38mm x 50m	40 Micron	32	32	£8.61	£4.08	£3.50	£3.21	
GPAL10255050	Silver	50mm x 50m	40 Micron	24	24	£11.38	£5.40	£4.63	£4.24	



PRICE PER ROLL WHEN PURCHASING FULL CARTO

1012 Linered Aluminium Tape

40 micron thick with a Hot Melt Adhesive, Temperature range -10°C - +60°C.

Reference	Colour	Size	Thickness	MOQ	RPC	Individual Roll	1-2	3-5	6+	
GPAL102121950	Silver	19mm x 50m	30 Micron	60	60	£3.18	£1.51	£1.29	£1.18	
GPAL10122550	Silver	25mm x 50m	30 Micron	48	48	£3.54	£1.68	£1.44	£1.32	
GPAL10123050	Silver	30mm x 50m	30 Micron	40	40	£4.30	£2.04	£1.75	£1.60	
GPAL10123850	Silver	38mm x 50m	30 Micron	32	32	£5.42	£2.57	£2.20	£2.02	
GPAL10125050	Silver	50mm x 50m	30 Micron	24	24	£6.49	£3.08	£2.64	£2.44	

Before use please ensure the surface is clean and dry by using an alcohol based Isopropanol cleaner.

ICILLARIES / PACKAGING PRODUCTS ANCILLARIES / PACKAGING PRODUCTS

ACKAGING PRODUCTS ANCILLA

RIES / PAC

Masking Tape



PRICE PER ROLL WHEN PURCHASING FULL CARTONS

General Purpose Masking Tape

General Purpose Masking Tape is cream in colour with a clear adhesive, the adhesive is very aggressive and sticks very well to itself.

Reference	Colour	Size	RPC	Individual Roll	1-2	3-5	6+
PMAN1950	Cream	19mm x 50m	96	£1.82	£0.86	£0.74	£0.68
PMAN2550	Cream	25mm x 50m	72	£2.30	£1.09	£0.93	£0.85
PMAN3850	Cream	38mm x 50m	48	£3.48	£1.65	£1.41	£1.29
PAMN5050	Cream	50mm x 50m	36	£4.60	£2.18	£1.87	£1.73



PRICE PER ROLL WHEN PURCHASING FULL CARTONS

TESA 4323 Masking Tape

Tesa 4323 Masking Tape is a good quality masking tape which tends to be thicker than most products currently used, it is cream in colour with a aggressive white adhesive system.

Reference	Colour	Size	RPC	Individual Roll	1-2	3-5	6+	
TES43231950	Cream	19mm x 50m	96	£2.71	£1.28	£1.10	£1.01	
TES43232550	Cream	25mm x 50m	72	£3.42	£1.62	£1.39	£1.27	
TES43233850	Cream	38mm x 50m	48	£5.01	£2.38	£2.04	£1.87	
TES43235050	Cream	50mm x 50m	36	£6.78	£3.22	£2.76	£2.53	

Before use please ensure the surface is clean and dry by using an alcohol based Isopropanol cleaner.

5 ANCILLARIES / PACKAGING PRODUCTS ANCILLARIES / PACKAGING PRO



R F

F

Pallet Wrap and Mini Rolls of Pallet Wrap



Pallet Wrap

ANCILLARIES / PAC

We offer Pallet Wrap from stock in the sizes as below.

Reference	Colour	Size	Thickness	RPC	Individual Roll	1-2	3-5	6+	
PNOR40030012M	Clear	400mm x 300m	12 Micron	6	£14.63	£6.94	£5.95	£5.45	
PNOR40030012MUBLACK	Black	400mm x 300m	12 Micron	6	£17.52	£8.31	£7.12	£6.53	



Mini Rolls of Pallet Wrap

The clear film will only stick to itself not to anything else. Use it for bundling, wrapping and protecting frames. Great for attaching fixings to frames for transit to site.

PRICE PER ROLL WHEN PURCHASING FULL CARTONS

PRICE PER ROLL WHEN PURCHASING FULL CARTONS

Reference	Colour	Size	Thickness	RPC	Individual Roll	1-2	3-5	6+	
F100DIS	Blue	Mini Roll Dispenser			£4.40	£3.65	£2.95	£2.64	
FSTC10015020	Clear	100mm x 150m	20 Micron	40	£2.90	£1.69	£1.25	£1.20	
FSTC10030020	Clear	100mm x 300m	20 Micron	18	£4.40	£2.72	£2.58	£2.46	

Before use please ensure the surface is clean and dry by using an alcohol based Isopropanol cleaner.

ICILLARIES / PACKAGING PRODUCTS ANCILLARIES / PACKAGING PRODUCTS

Packaging Products

Printed Tape & Printed Low Tack Protection Tape

We have the capabilities to provide you with a Printed Tape or Printed Low Tack Protection Tape with whatever your require to be printed onto the product, all we require is a artwork of what you want printed onto the Tape, then we shall then provide you with a quotation to suit.



Heavy Duty Clutch Hand Dispenser

Code

PADP50DISPD712

Description For use with 50mm packaging tapes. **Price** £6.91



PRICE PER ROLL WHEN PURCHASING FULL CARTONS

Packaging Tape - Silent Polyprop

Code	Colour	Size	RPC	Individual Roll	1-2	3-5	6+	
PMURU35066BU	BUFF	50mm x 66m	36	n/a	£1.09	£0.97	£0.85	
PMURU35066C	CLEAR	50mm x 66m	36	n/a	£1.09	£0.97	£0.85	

Plastic Corner / Edge Protectors

Code	Size	Description	1K	2-5K	6-10K
POSOUEXLCPLARGE	35mm to 75mm	Large expanding corner protectors used to protect and secure the corners of the doors while they are exposed in transit.	£80.00	£70.00	£63.00

Before use please ensure the surface is clean and dry by using an alcohol based Isopropanol cleaner.

ODUCTS ANCILLARIES / PACKAGING PRODUCTS ANCILLARIES / PACKAGING PRO



LEGAL INFORMATION

HOW TO ORDER

Our products are sold as single or multiple packs.

Prices shown in the catalogue exclude VAT.

You can order via telephone, fax, post or email.

Payment can be made by credit card, debit card, cheque or cash with collection.

Approved organisations can take advantage of our 30 day account facilities (subject to status). To open an account please call us on **0191 269 7810** to arrange. All business transactions are subject to our standard terms and conditions.

LEGAL INFORMATION

Privacy Policy

Any information you provide us with is treated as confidential.

Please take a moment to read our full privacy policy which can be found on our website www.ukindustrialtapes.co.uk.

Returns Policy

All our goods are checked before dispatch, and we hope you will find no cause for complaint.

Please take a moment to read our full returns policy which can be found on our website www.ukindustrialtapes.co.uk.

Customer Feedback

UK Industrial Tapes Ltd are completely dedicated to your total satisfaction, if you have any suggestions or comments please e-mail us. If you have reason to contact us about our service, then please email us at sales@ukindustrialtapes.co.uk.

Delivery

In the UK stock items will be shipped within two days. We will notify you by email the despatch date on receipt of the order. Free carriage on orders over £90.00 in the UK. For orders below £90.00 there is a carriage charge of £10.00.

For delivery outside of the UK, charges are to be agreed depending on the volume of the order invoice.

VAT

For all orders dispatched to mainland UK VAT will be added.

Invoice

We can invoice in Sterling, Euros or Dollars to suit the customer.

Terms and Conditions of Sale

All sales are subject to our detailed Terms and Conditions of Sale, the current version of which is available either from our website www.ukindustrialtapes.co.uk, or from the address below. Please note that the Terms and Conditions may be subject to change from time to time. By placing an order to purchase any of the items listed in this catalogue you will be accepting that our Terms and Conditions of Sale apply to that order. If you do not agree to our Terms and Conditions of Sale, you should not place an order.

Please note that the terms and conditions of sale are subject to English law, and that all disputes arising in connections with any sale will be subject to the jurisdiction of the courts of England and Wales.

If you have any questions about our Terms and Conditions of Sale, or would like us to send you a copy, please contact us at:

UK Industrial Tapes Ltd, Brumwell House, Throckley, Newcastle upon Tyne, Tyne and Wear, NE15 9EW, UK Tel: 0191 269 7810 | Fax: 0191 267 1028 | Emails: sales@ukindustrialtapes.co.uk

Registered in England and Wales, company number 3319765, registered ofice Brumwell House, Westway Industrial Estate, Throckley, Newcastle upon Tyne, NE15 9EW.

GAL INFORMATION LEGAL INFORMATION LEGAL INFORMATION LEGAL INFORMATION

LEGA

TELEPHONE: 0191 269 7810 | FAX: 0191 267 1028



WWW.UKINDUSTRIALTAPES.CO.UK | SALES@UKINDUSTRIALTAPES.CO.UK

UK Industrial Tapes Ltd Brumwell House, Throckley Newcastle upon Tyne Tyne and Wear, NE15 9EW, UK

